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CORPORATE MISSION
LEIER

Backed by an established corporate track record
technological excellence and strong mergers and
acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd.
envisages itself as a leading investor and operator in the
environment industry in the People’s Republic of China
In the pursuit of company growth, we remain committed
to protecting the planet, conserving the environment and
preserving natural resources
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SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”
or “Company”) (stock code: BHK.SG, 807.HK) is a top-
tier integrated player in China’s water and environmental
markets. It is engaged in wastewater treatment, water supply,
solid waste management and other environment-related
businesses. It is previously known as Asia Water Technology
Ltd (“Asia Water”) which was listed on the SGX-ST Catalist
in 2005. In 2010 Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd. (“SIHL”,
stock code: 363.HK) acquired a controlling stake and
completed debt restructure in Asia Water. It was renamed
SIIC Environment and transferred to the SGX-ST Mainboard
in 2012. Since the restructuring, SIIC Environment has
shown tremendous growth and continues to increase its
market share in China’s water and environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator of
environment-related assets and has been operating in
China’s water sector for over a decade. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of 182 water treatment and supply projects
and 5 waste incineration projects across 19 municipalities
and provinces in China, namely Shandong, Guangdong,
Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui,
Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia, Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia,
Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on its scalability and competencies, SIIC
Environment will continue to expand its business and
explore new markets such as industrial wastewater treatment,
seawater desalination, sludge treatment and handling, soil
treatment, renewable energy, water technology and pollution

“control, thereby strengthening its top-tier position in China’s
wateyiand environmental industry.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
LFER

Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal
Place of Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered
under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Company’s website
www.siicenv.com

Joint company secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS)
Six Battery Road #10-01
Singapore 049909

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street
Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Executive Committee

Mr. Zhou Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Yang Changmin

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Xu Zhan

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)
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Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang  (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Wu Qiang

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Singapore principal share registrar and
transfer office

RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.
9 Raffles Place #29-01

Republic Plaza Tower 1
Singapore 048619

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP

6 Shenton Way, #33-00

OUE Downtown 2

Singapore 068809

Partner-in-charge: Ms. Seah Gek Choo
(appointed since 31 October 2017)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
LAFES

Principal bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Level 23, Marina Bay Financial Centre (Tower 1)
8 Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018981

United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
80 Raffles Place #05-00 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
9/F Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China (Huizhou Branch)
No. 15 Jiangbei Section

Huizhou Road

Huicheng District

Huizhou

Guangdong Province

China

Bank of Communications (Wuchang Sub-branch)
No. 80 Zhongnan Road

Wuchang District

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Bank of Weifang (Xincheng Sub-branch)
No. 336 Dongming Road

Developmental Zone

Weifang

Shandong Province

China

China Citic Bank (Haerbin Branch)
No. 260 Zhongshan Road
Nangang District

Haerbin

Heilongjiang Province

China

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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China Merchants Bank (Shanghai Nanxi Sub-branch)
F1 Yongxin Plaza

No. 128 Nanjingxi Road

Huangpu District

Shanghai

China

Huaxia Bank (Donghu Sub-branch)
No. 1 Youkeyuan

Wujiawan, Luoyu Road

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Shenzhen

Longgang Sub-branch)
Business Street, Block 10
Xinyayazhou Garden
Zhongxincheng
Longgang District
Shenzhen

Guangdong Province
China

Nanyang Commercial Bank (Dalian Branch)
F1, Liyuan Building

No. 16-18 Mingze Street

Dalian

Liaoning Province

China

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. (Haerbin Nangang Sub-branch)
No. 169, Gexin Street

Nangang District

Haerbin City

Heilongjiang Province

China

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (Shanghai Branch)
F6, Pu Fa Building

No. 588 Pudongnan Road

Shanghai

China
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
KBRS
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Water Treatment
and Supply
KEEE

Central (Wuhan Business Unit)
Eh (RESH)

South (Nanfang Business Unit)
EEH (BFHIH)

North (Weifang Business Unit)
ik (85 58)

Northeast (Longjiang Business Unit)
it (BEIHH)

East (Fudan Business Unit)
R (EESH)

&% Waste Incineration
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Wastewater Treatment/Reclaimed Water SKE®E TKERAEE
Treatment Projects
Daily
Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBR
& LEREREAH FREE ()  FGHR RRER KEEX
T Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 100.0%  The projectis in operafion.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plan BOT ~ Treaiment
Project 1st Stage
BR REEEMERKERE  SKEE 1250 1000% BRERAEE- — iz
BOTEE %
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Class I Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BT~ Treatment fias yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
BR REEEFETEEE KRR N0 1000% EERE- — e
BOT=HpEE
3 Fujien Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 25,000 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plan BOT ~ Treatment fias yet to commence.
Forward Project
BE REEEFETREE  OKEE B0 1000% EERE- —fBizE
BOTREDER
4 Guangdong  Dongguan City Dalang Wastewater 100,000 755%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Songshanhu Southern Wastewaler ~ Treatment
Treatment Plant Project
EX RETABRUSESSK SKEE W00 5% EEERAEE- —fBizE
RREER
5  Guangdong  Dongguan City Shijie Shayao ~~~ Westewater 60,000 755%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treatment
st Stage
ER REMAREDETKRE KRR 6000 B5%  EEERAEE: —fBigE

F-HTRAE
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's

Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality

Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE

& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX

Guangdong  Dongguan City Fenggang Yantian ~ Wastewater 50,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment

nd Stage
ER REMEEEESKESRE SKEE 50000 B5% EEERAEE- —BigE
i {

Guangdong  Dongguan Sanzhou Wastewater —~ Wastewaler 150,000 H5%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment 1st and 2nd Stage Trealment

EX REMRZ-MBOT-- = SKEE %000 %% EEERAEE- —fhizE
L

Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Puriication Center Project 1st Treaiment

Stage
ER BMMERKEFRL— JKEE 100000 100% BEERAEE- —BEE
HEE

Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Puriication Center Project2nd~~ Treaiment

Stage

EX ENTEPKEF RO SKEE 0000 1000% BRERAEE- —fiBizE
L

Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 200,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Superior fo Class
Purification Center 1stand 2nd Treatment Standard A
Stages (Advanced Treatment
Project)

EX BNMERKEFRL— KEE 200000 100% BEERAEE- BR-RMEE
“HRERETIREE

Guangdong  Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 100.0%  The projectis under Superior o Class
Purification Center Project3rd ~~ Treatment construction. Standard A
Stage

EX SNTERKEF AL SKEE 000 1000% EETE- BR—ARE
EARENE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AE%  LEES
& LERREESR FREE (M)  FEE RRER KEE*
12 Guangdong  Pinghu Wastewater Treafment ~~ Wastewaler 55,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project (Expansion) Trealment
ER T RERERER  SKRE 5500 100% ZEEERAEE: — Ak
13 Guangdong  Pudivia Wastewaler Treatment ~~ Wastewater -~ 50,000 1000% ~ The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
ER Sk R ERR FREE 5000 100% ZEEEZRAEE: —AEE
14 Guangdong  Eqongling Wastewater Treaiment ~ Wastewater 50000 100.0%  The projectis in operafion. ~ Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treaiment
ER N AKEE 5000 100% ZEEEZAEE: —AEE
15 Guangdong  Henggang Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater -~ 100,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project 2nd Stage Treaiment
EX BEAKRER-HER  SKRE 000 1000% BEEERAEE- —fhRE
16 Guangdong  Pinghu Wastewater Treatment ~~ Wastewater 25,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Plant Treatment
ER Tk RRHEE AKEE 500 100% EEEZAEE: oyilid
17 Guangdong  Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant  Reclaimed 50,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation. /A,
Project Water
Treatment
Ef FREDKHEE KES 50000 100% BEERARE- oyilid
18 Guangdong  Banxuegang Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 40,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Plant Project Treatment
ER ERTKRERER AREE 000 000% ERCRAKE- NER
19 Guangdong  Shenzhen City Guanlan Wastewater 260,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treatment
ER MITER K RER SKEE 280000 600% ERERAEE: oyilid

(= Z#)ER)
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
20 Guangdong  Shenzhen Guanlan River Pollion ~ Wastewater 400,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ The removal rate of COD
Emergency Operation and Treatment is more than 55%,
Wanagement removal rate of SSis
more than 60%, and
{he removal rate of
TPis more than 90°%.
EX MITBRTSLAEES  TKEE 40000 600% BERZRALE: CODEBRR%
TRZTELRE L SSRBRE60%
Db TPERE
W0%PAL
21 Guangdong  Wuchuan City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Trealment
ER RIITBKEEREE AKEE 4000 00% BEERAEE- —BiEE
2 Guang Beiliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 755%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treament Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treaiment
B LRTHESKEERIR KRR 400 B5%  ERERAEE: —BiEE
—5ER
23 Henan Luohe Gity Dong Cheng Wastewater 20,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treament
15t Stage
i EUTEASKEER-H KRR 2000 B5%  BERERAEE: —fAEE
1R
24 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan Wastewater 100,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
R ERTRTESKREEL SKEE 100000 691% BERERAEE: —fAEE

B
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
% Henan Suiping County 1st Wastewater —~ Wastewaler 30,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treaiment Plant Projct Trealment
i FYEE-TKEERER SKEE 0000 691% ERERAEE: —RAEE
2% Henan Suiping County 2nd Wastewater ~ Wastewaler 10,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
i FYEESKEERER  SKEE 1000 691% ERERAEE: —fAEE
A Hubgi Huangshi City Ciu Wastewater ~ Wastewater 125,000 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treatment
ii5iq ERMEHIKEER_E TKEE 1500 100% BEERAEE- —RBEE
TiEE
%8 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Wastewater 340,000 80.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Project Treaiment Upgrading projectis
under construction.
ii5ig ERSKRERER AKEE 34000 00% BERAEE-BRF —fBEE
99 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Wastewater 260,000 800%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Expansion Project (including Treaiment Upgrading projectis
Hanxi Sludge Treaiment Projec) under construction.
iisig EROKRERSREIR SKEE 26000 00% BERAZE-EER —fBEE
R (BEEESRREE fReEE.
B)
30 Hubei Wuhan Gity Huangpi District Wastewater 30,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Qianchuan Wastewater Treaiment ~ Treatment Expansion, upgrade and
Plant Project 1st Stage reconstruction projects
are under construction.
iisig REMERBAISKER SKEE 3000 00% BEBRAZE-RE —fB%E
F-H1 JERERE -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
31 Hubei Wuhan Gity Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading projectis
Treaiment Plant Project 1st Stage under construction.
B RETEFEEENTKE SKEE 200 000% BEERARE-RE -fpEE
BE-4 i -
32 Hubgi Wuhan Gity Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading projectis
Treatment Plant Project (Continued under construction.
Construction)
At REMERBERNSKE KRR 250  1000% BEDCRAZE-RE —MBEE
ERERIRE i -
33 Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology ~ Wastewater 60,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Development Zone Wastewater ~ Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
iisig RECESMREESKE KRR 6000 100% BEERAEE: —1BiEE
BHEE -
3 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wuhu -~ Wastewater 25,000 100.0%  The project has completed  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project  Treatment {rial operation.
1st Stage
M BETEMERMSKER SkEE B0 1000% EEEWHAET- —fhzE
B—H5E8
3 Hubei Suizhou ity Cheng Nen Wastewater 50,000 92.2%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treament
st Stage
M BMTHESKEER (- KEE 500 D% EEERAEE- —fhzE

)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
3% Hunen Chenzhou Gty Linwu County Wastewater 10,000 00%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Treaiment
i3 WMTERESKERT  FkEE 10000 00% BEERAEE- —BiEE
18H
31 Hunen Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treaiment
i3 BATTKERE-H8E  SIEE 000 1000% BEERAEE- —fpizE
38 Hunen Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 1000%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
(Expansion)
i3 PATTKERE-BEE SKRE 000 1000% BEEERAEE- —fBiRE
1BH
39 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 30,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treaiment Construction of
expansion and upgrade
projects has yet to
COMMeNcE.
i WIBKPTkEREE KRR 3000 By BECRAEE-RE —fBEE
WERERAE -
40 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District East ~~ Wastewater 30,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
New District Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment
Plant Project
i GETRTERAHESK  BKEE 3000 B5% BEEERAEE- —fpizE
RERER
4 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater  Wastewater 40,000 755%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class I
Trealment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
il BETHLTKEEMBT  TEE 4000 B5%  BERERAEE: &

EB
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
22 Hunen Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40,000 75.5%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment construction.
Stage (Expansion, Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
il sRETHLSKEER=E SKEE 400 B5%  ERER- —fAEE
R IRREER
3 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
15t Stage
L& BITHARRSARE- SIEE 000 000% BEEERAZE- —fhzE
HER
4 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 100.0% ~ Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment fias yet to commence.
2nd Stage
kS BITFARRSKRES BKEE 200 00%  BEGE- —RAEE
H4ER
& Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 40,000 100.0% ~ Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treatment fias yet to commence.
3id Stage
kS BIMHARETKERS SkEE 4000 00% BEGE- —RNEE
HER
46 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treatment
st Stage
kS MEEAESEER—3 KRR 3000 00% HEIEHARE: —AZE

EE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
41 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
nd Stage
I MRENESKEER =8 SKEE 000 100% ZEEEZRAEE: —fAEE
2R
48 Jiangsu Taiwing City Huanggiao Wastewater  Wastewater 25,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treaiment
L& FETERSKRER-S KRE B0 000% BEEERAZE- —fARE
2R
49 Jiangsu Taiwing City Huanggiao Wastewater  Wastewater 25,000 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
ik FEATERSCEER-S SIEE B0 000% BEEGE- —fARE
3R
5 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 25,000 922%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
15t Stage
& EENBELSKREEE KRR B0 0 ERERAEE: —HAEE
B (—H#)
51 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 48,000 92.2%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
2nd Stage
kS EENBELSKRERE SKEE 800 Q% BERERAEE: —HAEE
B(z8)
52 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 100.0%  The project is under (Class I Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment construction.
15t Stage
& EETRERSKEEE  SKEE 1000 100% HEEERE- —RAZE

(~#) 2R
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FEEE (M) RS RAER KEEX
5 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 100.0%  The projectis under Class I Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project  Treatment construction.
nd Stage
& ERIFERKEEE  9KEE 1000 00% BREE: —NEE
(Z8) 28
5 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Reclaimed 3000 100.0%  Construction of the project  Reclaimed water qualiy
Wastewater Trealment Plant Project ~ Water fas yet to commence. standards
1st Stage Water Reclamation Treaiment
Program
TE ERIZERKREE  PKEE 300 100% BERE- BRkERE
(—8) BEAKERIE
5 Jiangsu Huangqiao Industrial Park Reclaimed 3000 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Reclaimed water qualty
Wastewater Trealment Plant Project ~ Water fias yet to commence. standards
2nd Stage Water Reclamation Treaiment
Program
L& ARIXEETKEEE  KER 3000 0% EEEE: BEAKERE
(Z8) BEHKERTE
5 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 30,000 92.7%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Sanshilipu Wastewater Treaiment ~ Treatment construction.
PIamPojec 15t Stage
EZ RELENR= ﬂ FEK 5KEE 000 W JAREE- —fnEE
REH (-5) 58
5 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Houhai ~ Wastewater 20,000 92.7%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project  Treatment fias yet to commence.
RE AELENREETKEE TKEE 200 0 EEE —NEE
FIER
58 Liaoning Dalian Wan Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 40,000 755%  The project has completed  Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment fral operations.
RE REESKRERER SKEE 4000 By BEERAGEE.  —fARE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AE%  LEES
& LERREESR FREE (M)  FEE RRER KEE*
59 Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River Wastewater ~ Wastewater 105,000 75.5%  The project has completed  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treatment {ral operations.
i RESKTIKEER (2 9KEE 10500 BX%  BECRAGEE.  —fASE
8) 38
60 Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Technology ~ Wastewater 30,000 600%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Development Zone North Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
BE ENSERMREELAS KRR 000 600% ERERAEE: — Ak
KEER
61 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater ~ Wastewater 60,000 865%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treaiment
RE RERKTTKEERER KRR 6000 65% HEEERABE- —fizE
62 Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater ~ Wastewater 20,000 865%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treaiment Plant Project (Upgrade ~ Treatment
and Expansion)
Bz RERKTIKRERRSE KRR 2000 865% ERERAEE: — Ak
HiEER
63 Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 75.5%  The projectis in operation.  This project is currently
Treatment Plant Project Treaiment undergoing
Upgrading works to
Upgrade water quality
0f treated wastewater
{0 Class | Standard A
RE NEERBTKEERER TKEE 8000 5% EEERAEE- FEEEENYS 36
FRIE - o
BRETKEK
ERAE-UE
%o
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's

Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
Lizoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 75.5%  The project is under This project is currently
Treaiment Plant Project (Upgrade ~ Treaiment construction. undergoing
and Expansion) upgrading works to
Upgrade water quality
0f teated wastewater
{0 Class | Standard A
i REERERIRERES SARE 1000 B5%  ERER- JBRENETER
EHIER ARIE HB
mEEEAAK
ERAE-DAE
Eo

Ningria Hui -~ Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Autonomous ~ Treatment Plant Project 15t Stage ~ Treatment

Region

EERKER RIMERSKEER—3 HkEE 5000 100% EEBRAEE: —1BigE
& 18H

NingwiaHui ~ Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0%  The project has completed  Class | Standard A

Autonomous Treatment Plant Project 2nd Trealment {ral operation.
Region Stage (Expansion, Ungrade and
Reconstruction)
EERKES RIFEDIKEER-S KRR 000 1000% EBEAHET- —NEE
E ERRRENEEE
NingxiaHui -~ Yinchuan Binhe District Wastewater 50,000 100.0%  The projectis in operafion. ~ Class | Standard A

Autonomous— Wastewater Treatment Plant Project  Treaiment

Region st Stage

HEORER RIETHESKEEE - SKERE 2000 1000% BEECRAZE: —HgE
E i
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
68 NingdaHui  Yinchuan Wastewater Treatment ~~ Reclaimed 50,000 1000%  The projectis in operation. /A,
Autonomous  Company Limited Fifth Water Water
Region Reclamation Plant &M Project ~ Treatment
EERKER RISKEEERATDER KEA 5000 100% BEERAEE- A
B RKERERE
69 Shandong Dezhou City Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 100,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project Trealment
WE BT EEREE SSKEE 100000 B5%  EAZRAEE: —1BiEE
70 Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi Wastewater ~ Wastewater 40,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
4 ETHESKEEREE KRR 4000 B5%  ERERAEE: —BiEE
11 Shandong Weifang Ciy High Technology ~~ Wastewater 50,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Development District ~~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project
15t Stage
I BIRFRAEEREER BARE 5000 B5%  BERERAEE: —BiEE
AL i
72 Shandong Weifang City Reclaimed Water ~ Reclaimed 38,500 755%  The projectis in operation.  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Water standards
Treatment
I ESmBKEERTKER FKER 3850 B5%  BERERAEE: BEKKERE
1A
73 Shandong Weifang City Wastewater Trealment  Wastewater 200,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project (Expansion) Treatment
I EAMEKEERERRE SKRE 2000 B5%  BERERAEE: —fAEE

£
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's

Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality

Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE

& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX

Shandong Zaozhuang City Shanfing District ~ Wastewater 20,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment

Project
W REMUSEAKERRL  SKEE 200 B5%  ERERAEE: —fAEE
2R

Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment

Project 1st Stage
4 FUTMERRASKERRL  SKEE 200 B5%  ERERAEE: —fAEE
—5ER

Shandong Zaozhuanq City Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 755%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment

Project 2nd Stage
I RUMERRSKERRL  SKEE 200 B5%  BERERAEE: —HAEE
“HEE

Shanghai (lingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 15,000 878%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment

L BRECTKERMEE - KRR 1500 8% BEEERAEE- —fpizE
Kl

Shanghai lingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 45,000 878%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treatment

L& BRECVKEEMEES SKRE 4800 8% BEEERAEE- —fpizE
El

Shanghai (lingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 §78%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Stage ~ Treatment

2= ERECSKEEEERS SKEE 60000 8% BERERAEE: —BEE
El
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
80 Shanghai (Qlingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 §7.8%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Treament Plant Project 4th Stage ~ Treaiment construction.
(Expansion)
L BRECTKEEMERR KEE 6000 8% ERER- —fhRE
el
81 Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 13.7%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class I
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
2 FERFKEEMER O SKEE 10000 % EEERAEE: |
82 Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 13.7%  The projectis in operation.  Class Il Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Expansion)
2 FERDSKREMERT SARE 5000 % EERRAEE: (4
i
8 Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 73.7%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Stage ~ Treatment construction.
(Expansion)
L& FERDSKRER-SE SARE 5000 n%  ABEE- —fARE
2BE
84 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Integrated Sewage
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment Discharge Standard
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project (GBB978-1996)
1st Stage and Supporting Pipeling Class I
Network Project
L FIALERHEREER SKEE 12500 000% BRERAZE- (mkeEammizE)

ESKRER-SREER

LR
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
8 Zhejiang Thejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Integrated Sewage
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Trealment Discharge Standard -
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Class |
1st Stage and Supporting Pipeline
Network Project (Expansion)

L FIALERHEREER SREE 1250  000% BERERAEE- (okGadmEEe)
BKEER-HREEE (GB978-1996)— £t
BIEBENRRIR

8  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Purfication Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
Balch 1

i ROk ONER) KEF  BKEE 6000 691% BEEERAZE- —fnzE

F—#EE 1

87 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Purfication Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
Balch 2

L ;ki (NER) KEFL KRR 6000 1% JERERAEE: —fizE

B—5EE

88 Zhejiang Yuyao City (iaocaoe) City Wastewater 30,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
(Upgrade and Expansion)

iz /0 (NER) SRk SKEE 3000 691% BERERAEE: —HAEE

RERASERERLE
89 Inejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75,000 69.1%  The projectis under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 3rd Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
il Atk OVBR) TRk TkER TS0 61% JERERE- —fhzE

RERRENE=HTR
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
90 Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Wastewater 3000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Municipal Wastewater
Preprocess Trealment Project Trealment Discharge Standard
L FTEREIERELE SKRE 300 1% ERERAEE: SETKERE
9 Inejing Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai Wastewater 30,000 645%  The projectis in operation.  Discharge standard for
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment Gyeing industry
(Upgrade)
i EREFEREIKREE KRR 3000 5% ERERAEE: MMTEAMIRE
RENETR
9 Ihejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New District  Wastewater 90,000 645%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
15t Stage (Expansion)
L ERMMERRESKRER SARE 000 65% ERERAEE: —fAEE
-BRRIR
9 Ingjlang Cixi City North Westewater Wastewater 100,000 599%  The projectis in operation.  N/A,
Treatment Plant and Arificial Treatment
Weitand O&M Project
L EEMLAAKEERRA SKEE 100000 509% BRERAEE- iR -
TRHETERELE]
% Inejiang Pinghu City Eastern Wastewater —~ Wastewaler -~ 50,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment and reconstruction at the
same time,
L THETERSKEER S8 KRR 5000 00% BERAEEDNE. —JuEE

IR
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
% Ihejieng Pinghu City East District Wastewater 40,000 100.0%  The projectis under Class I Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plan Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
i THETRRSKREREE KRR 400 000% MR- —fAEE
—HRERKNNETR
%  Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 45,000 100.0% ~ The projectis under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment construction.
2nd Stage (Expansion)
i TETRRSKEEREE KRR 400 00% BEEE- —fAEE
“HigR
9 Ihejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 135,000 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment has yet to commence.
31d Stage (Expansion)
iz TETRRSKEEREE SKEE 1500 00% BEGE- —RAEE
54
9% Jiangi Jiangi Chongren Industrial Park ~ Wastewater 10,000 60.0%  The project has completed  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treatment {rial operations.
st Stage
ki IRRCIXERSKEE KRR 1000 00% EEERAGEE. —4BEE
B(-8) &8
9 Jiangi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Wastewater 15,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment Construction of
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage expansion projects has
yet to commence.
IR IREEIFERSKERE KRR 1500 600% JBECRAEE-RE —fBEE
B (-8 &8 i {d
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Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
100 Jiangxi Yongrin County Industry Wastewater 10,000 60.0%  The project has completed  Class | Standard B
Development Zone Comprehensive ~ Treatment {ral operations.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project
15t Stage
Nl Mﬁ%lifﬁiﬂﬂmﬁk AKEE 1000 600% ERERAFEE.  —HBEE
RER(-8)3
101 Jiangyi Jiangyi Provinge Nanchang Wastewater 25,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development ~ Treatment
Long Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1st Stage
i IERE ELEREER BARE 50 600% ERERAEE: —BiEE
KEER (—5) 58
102 Jiang Jiangyi Provinge Nanchang Wastewater 50,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Kiaolan Economic Development ~ Treatment
Zong Westewater Treatment Plant
Project 2nd Stage
N TRREELERERS KRR 50,000 600% BEERAZE: —RpiE
KEER (—8) 58
103 Jiangi Jiangi Province Wanzai Industrial - Wastewater 5000 60.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Park Wastewater Trealment Plant ~~ Treatment
Project 1t Stage
ki IRESIRARSKERE KRR 5000 600% EAERAEE —fpEE
B(-5) &8
104 Jiangyi Jiangi Provinge Wanzai Industrial - Wastewater 7500 60.0%  The project has completed  Class | Standard B
Park Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Treatment {al operations.
Project (Expansion)
i IRESIRARSKEE KRR 7500 600% HEEERAHEE.  —HBEE

HiERAR
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's

Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE

& LERERRAH FEEE (M) RS RAER KEEX

Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park ~ Wastewater 10,000 600%  The project has completed ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project  Treatment {rial operations.
st Stage

i KEGTEERSKERER KRR 1000 600% BECRAGEE.  —fBEE
(—#) %8

Jiangyi Fengxin Industrial Park Wastewater - Wastewaler 34,000 60.0%  Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Treatment Project Trealment fias yet to commence.

] EVISERSKREERE KRR 00 600% ERFE- —HAEE

Anfui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park ~~ Wastewater 30,000 60.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class |

Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
ZH AECETZESKEEE SKEE 3000 600% JERERAEE: —#&
B

Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 464%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 1st

Stage

7 EEEOKAEERESS KRR B0 4% BEERAEE- — A2k
KRR

Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 464%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 2nd
Stage

ZH BREEOKREERESS KRR B0 4% BECRAEE- —fAiZE
KEEH—%

Anhi Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 46.4%  The project is under (Class I Standard A
Treatment Project Northern Trealment construction.
Wastewater Treatment Plant

7 BEEOIEEEALST KRR 200 64% EREE- —fhgE
KRR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
11 Anhui Lingbi Gounty Westewater Reclaimed 25,000 46.4%  Construction of the project  Reclaimed water qualiy
Treaiment Project Southern Water hias yet to commence. standards
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
Reclaimed Water Treatment Plant
15t Stage
] BEEKREERMSR PKER 500 o4 BEAE BHKKERE
KEERBERR—H
12 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 45,000 57.7%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant and Reclaimed Water Treaiment
Treatment Project
=i RETFMIKEERNE HkEE 60 5% BRERAEE- —1BiEE
FXAIER
13 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City Development District ~~ Wastewater 20,000 517%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wstewater Treatment Plant TOT ~ Treatment
Project
SEI TEMFRESKEEMOT 5kEE 200 SI1% EEERAEE: —1BiEE
1BH
114 Heilongjiang  Baoging County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
SEI ERETKARRER SKEE 2000 B0% EEERAEE: —BiEE
115 Heilongjiang ~ Fujin City Municipal Second Wastewater 10,000 560%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
SEI ERTAITEDKEER SKEE 1000 80% BEADRAEE: NER -
116 Hellongjiang ~ Fujin City Waslewater Treaiment ~ Waslewater 15,000 57.1%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
el ERMIKRERLRE AKEE 15000 1%  BERERAEE: —HAEE
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
M7 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewaler 50,000 580%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treaiment
SEIL RRETMEETKEER KRR 5000 5%0% JBRERAEE- —HBEE
—BTRER
118 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50,000 580%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treaiment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treaiment
= RRETMEETKEER KRR 5000 5%0% JERERAEE- —HBEE
“HTRER
119 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 20,000 580%  The projectis in operafion. /A,
Wastewater Treatment Plant O8M ~ Treatment
Project
el RRETTHZEESKE KRR 2000 5%0% JEEERAEE- TER -
BEZTELER
120 Hellongjiang ~~ Hulan Limin Wastewater Treatment  Waslewater 50000 580%  Operafion and maintenance /A,
Plant O&M Project Treaiment of the project has yetfo
COMMeNcE.
ERI WEARSKRERZEE SARE 5000 B0% BEEARNZEE @R
= Eo
121 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 30,000 580%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
01d Town Second Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project
el REETREZAEES KRR 00 0% EREE- —RNEE
KEEZHER
122 Hellongjiang ~~ Harbin City Pingfang Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 573%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment
SEI RAETTESKREE  SKEE 15000 3% BERERAEE: —BEE
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
123 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Taiping Wastewater —~ Wastewaler 325,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class I
Treaiment Plant Projct Trealment
SEIL BREETATKEEEE SKEE 3500 5%0% BRERAEE- v
H
124 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater ~ Wastewaler 325,000 580%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class I
Treaiment Plant Project Trealment
SEIL BREETXESKRERE SKRE 3500 5%0% JERERAEE- v
H
125 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater ~ Wastewaler 650,000 580%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treament Plant Project (Upgrade) ~ Treaiment
SEIL RRETXESKEEEA SKEE 6000 5%0% BRERAEE- — B3R
eI
126 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Xinyi Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 573%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treaiment
ERI RRETERETKEER KRR 000 3% EEERAEE: —fpiRE
127 Heilongjiang  Heihe City Wastewater Treaiment ~ Wastewater 25,000 576%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project 1st Stage Treatment
il TAMIKRER-HIE k@R 50 6% BRERAEE- — B
128 Hellongjiang ~Jixi City Jiguan Distrct Wastewater 50,000 580%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
15t Stage
EIL ERTETRIAE (— SKEE 5000 5%0% JEEERAEE- Bz

B I
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Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERREESR FEEE (M) RS RAER KEEX
129 Heilongjiang Jixi City Jiquan District Wastewater 50,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
nd Stage
£ ERNERRSKEEE KRR 5000 5%0% BRERAEE- —fAEE
(ZH) R
130 Heilongjiang  Jixi Reclaimed Water Treatment ~ Reclaimed 5000 580%  The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Water construction. standards
Treaiment
2L BRAEEK PKER 500 B0% EETEE- BEKKERE
131 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City East Waslewater ~~ Wastewater 60,000 56.4%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Treaiment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treaiment Upgrading projectis
under construction.
SHIL ERETERTKEEE - KRR 60000 %4% EEERAEE-BE  —QBEE
#1i FEns -
132 Heilongjiang ~~ Jiamusi City East Wastewater —~~ Wastewaler 40,000 56.4%  The project is under (Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage Treatment construction. Upgrading
project is under
construction.
ERI EAETERTKEEE KRR 4000 %4% BERER-EEAMH —HBHE
) R -
133 Hellongjiang ~~ Jiamusi City West Wastewater ~ Waslewater 50,000 564%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Treament Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
el ERFMERSKERE— SKEE 5000 4% JEEERAEE: —AZE
iR
134 Hellongjiang ~~ Jiamusi City West Wstewater —~~ Wastewater 50,000 564%  Operation of the projecthas ~ Class | Standard A
Treaiment Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treatment yet to commence.
& il EAFTERTKERE. KRR 5000 %4% BEGEE- —NEE

28
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Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
135 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Eastem Wastewater ~ Reclaimed 40,000 56.4%  Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water qualiy
Treaiment and Reclaimed Water Water et to commence. standards
Treaiment Project Treatment
2Rl ERFTRRSKEREE AKER 400 5%4% BRGEE- BEKKERE
KHATR
136 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang City Municipal Wastewater 100,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
2Rl HATTHmKEEHE SREE 10000 5%0% BRERAEE- — B35
B
137 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treament Plant Project 2nd Stage ~ Treaiment
SEI HATHSEER-ET SKEE 10000 5%0% JERERAEE- —1BiEE
2
138 Heilongjiang  Ningan City Wastewater Treaiment ~ Wastewater 20,000 575%  Theprojectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project Treatment
SEI EEMSKRERTZEE KRR 000 5% RERHARE- —RBEE
139 Hellongjiang ~ Shangehi City Waslewater Wastewater 40,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
el HETTKERERFEE TKEE 000 B BREHRAEE —NEE
3R
140 Hellongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Waslewater ~ Waslewater 50000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment Upgrading project is
under construction.
SEI SRUTHTIKEEE - SKEE 5000 B0% ERERAZE-EE —fARE
1 kR -
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
141 Heilongjiang ~ Shuangyashan City Municipal ~~ Wastewaler -~ 50,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
nd Stage
SEIL ERIMEATSKEERS  SkEE 50000 5%0% JERERAEE- —BiEE
1
142 Hellongjiang~ Youyi County Westewater Wastewater 10,000 580%  Theprojectis in operation.  N/A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
el KBS ERER SREE 1000 5%0% JBEERAEE- TiEA -
143 Hellongjiang~ Shuangyashan City Anbang River  Reclaimed 40,000 206%  The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Basin Municipal Wastewater Water construction. standards
Treatment Reclaimed Water Treatment
Trealment Project)
BRI SRIUTRATREATT  kER 4000 N6% BAEE- BHKKERE
REBENFIRER
144 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Municipal Wastewater 50,000 571%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project ~ Treaiment
(15t and 2nd Stages)
SEI ERMEMSKEERIR SKEE 5000 1% BEERAEE- —fAEE
BE (-8 %)
145 Hellongjiang ~ Zhaodong City Second Wastewater  Wastewater 50,000 571%  The project has completed ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment {rial operations.
SEI ERMETSKEEREE KRR 5000 1% ERERAFEE.  —HAEE
146 Hellongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Treatment  Waslewater 50000 580%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
and Reclaimed Water Treaiment ~ Treaiment
Project (West Plant 1t Stage)
el BEMSKEEREEKH KRR 5000 80% BEARRAEE: —fpiEE

fRE (BE-H)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
47 Heilongjiang ~ Hegang City Wastewater Treaiment  Wastewater 30,000 580%  The projectis inoperation.  Class | Standard B
and Reclaimed Water Treaiment ~ Treatment
Project (ast Plant 1st Stage)
2R EEMIKREREEKT SARE 3000 5%0% JERERAEE- —BiEE
AEE (RE-H)
148 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Westewater Treaiment  Reclaimed 30000 580%  Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water qualiy
and Reclaimed Water Project Water et to commence. standards
(Reclaimed Water Treaiment) Treatment
el BEmIKREREEKE  wkER 300 580% JERGEE- BHKKERE
AEE (BEKAR)
149 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Trealment  Wastewater 30,000 580%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
and Reclaimed Water Treaiment ~ Treaiment has yet to commence.
Project (East Plant 2nd Stage)
2l BETOIKRERBEKE KRR 300 B0% EERE- —fBiRE
AER (REZH)
150 Hellongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Treatment  Waslewater 50000 580%  Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
and Reclaimed Water Trealment — Treatment fias yet to commence.
Project (West Plant 2nd Stage)
2gl BEmIKREREEKE TKEE 500 B0% EERE- —fBiRE
AR (ARZH)
151 Heilongjiang ~ Fuyuan City Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 10,000 560%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Plant Project (Fuyuan County Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant and
Sludge Disposal Projecs)
SEIL BEMTKREREE (B KRR 1000 0% ERERAEE: —fbi2E

EMAKRERSRRER
REIR)
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
162 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District ~—~~ Wastewater 15,000 580%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Yingcheng Wastewater Treatment — Treaiment construction.
Plant
& RETNABENSKEE SARE 15000 Bo%  BRER —fnzE
BIE
163 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District -~~~ Wastewater 25,000 580%  The projectis under Class | Standard A
Kalun Wastewater Treaiment Plant ~ Treatment construction.
& RENARERTRTKE JTKEE 50 B0%  EEERE- —fnzE
BREE
154 Jiin Panshi Gity Industrial Wastewater 10,000 580%  The projectis under (Class I Standard A
Development Zone Wastewater —~~ Treatment construction.
Treatment
L ERTIXRERKER k@R 1000 B0%  EEEE- —NEE
I
155 Jilin Mingchen Economic Development  Wastewater 2500 580%  The projectis under (lass | Standard A
Zong Wastewater Treatment Treatment construction.
B EMENARRERTKE KRR 250 0% EREE- —NEE
BIE
156 Jilin Jiaoe City Wastewater Treaiment ~ Wastewater -~ 15,000 58.0%  The projectis in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project 1st Stage Treaiment
B FATTKEEE-HEE  SKEE 1500 0% ERERAEE: —fhzE
157 Jilin Jiaohe City Wastewater Treaiment ~ Wastewater 10,000 58.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Plant Project (Upgrade) Treaiment
& FAmIKRREARAE TKER 10000 0% EEERAEE: —fhzE
I8
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE-%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
158 Inner Mongolia ~ Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat ~ Wastewater 3500 580%  The project is under Class I Standard A
Processing Plant Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment BOT
UEE SMERTANEARES KRR 350 Bow  BREE —RRE
TKEEB0T
159 Inner Mongolia ~ Xilinhaote Wastewaer Trealment ~ Wastewater 40,000 580%  The projectis under Class I Standard A
BOT Treatment construction.
REH GINERTAKEBOTEE  SKEE 0000 5%0% BEAE- —fAEE

Subtotal 9,233,000
it 9,233,000
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Water Supply Projects #kIEH
Daily
Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality ~ Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBR
£ LEREREAH FREE ()  FGHR RRER KEEX
T Hubei Tianmen City First Water Plant — Water Supply 100,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operafion.  Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GB574-2006)
iyle AAT—KB ok 100,000 00% BEERAEE- (EERBKELR
E ) (6B5749-2006)
2 Hubgi Tianmen City Second Water Plant  Waer Supply 100,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operafion.  Standards for Drinking
Project 1st Stage Water Qualty
(GB574-2006)
iyle AATZKBE-HIR ik 100,000 100% BEERAEE- (EERBKELE
E ) (6B5749-2006)
3 Hubei Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong Water —~~ Water Supply @ 700%  The projects in operation. ~ N/A
Supply
it R -=Lii ok NER 0% EBEERAZE- el
4 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project ~ Waler Supply 40,000 1000%  The projectis in operafion.  Standards for Drinking
(Expansion) Water Qualty
(6B574-2006)
it Ak mERE ik 000 1000% FEEERAEE (EERAKEER
) (6B5749-2006)
5 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Water Supply 80,000 100.0% ~ The projectis in operafion.  Standards for Drinking
08M Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
iyl HKEFEEEREE ik 80,000 100% BEERAEE- (EERBKELR
) (6B5749-2006)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
6 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District -~~~ Waer Supply 100,000 100.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Xinwuhu Water Plant 1st Stage Water Quality
(GBB749-2006)
it RETEREMAMKE- Kk 000 1000% EEERALE- (EEARKEER
i E) (6B5749-2006)
7 Hunen Yiyang City Municipal Water —~~ Water Supply 120000 90.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Kuailongshan Water Quality
Water Plan) (GB5749-2006)
i3 sRTAmEKERSRL K 120,000 0% BRERAEE- (EESAKEEE
KB E) (6B5749-2006)
§  Hunen Yiyang City Municipal Water —~ Water Supply 100,000 90.0%  The projectis in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quaity
15t Stage (GB5749-2006)
i BETATRIEEEZK ik 100,000 0% EEEHAEE: (ERAKEER
B4 E) (6B5749-2006)
9 Hunen Yiyang City Municipal Water —~ Water Supply 100,000 90.0%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quality
2nd Stage (Expansion) (6B5749-2006)
i3 BHETATRIEREZK  fik 100000 0% EEEHAEE: (ERAKEER
B8 (B2 ) (6B5749-2006)
10 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water —~ Water Supply 200000 90.0%  The project is under Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Fourth Water Plant construction. Weter Quality
(6B5749-2006)
i HETHTHICERAIK K Mmoo 0% EREE- (ERRRKEER
B E) (6B5749-2006)
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Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
11 Shandong Hanting Water Purfication Plant ~ Water Supply 60,000 2%6.2%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Project Water Quality
(GBA749-2006)
R ey ok 60,000 6% BEERAEE- (EERAKEEE
E) (6B5749-2006)
12 Shandong Weifang ity Municipal Water ~ Water Supply 120000 513%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Bailanghe Water Water Quality
Plant Project) (GB5749-2006)
R EHTETRICEE (R fk 120000 53% BRERAEE- (EESAKEER
TKEER) E) (6B5749-2006)
13 Shandong Weifang City Municipal Water — Water Supply 200,000 513%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Gaoxin Water Water Quaity
Distribution Plant Project) (GB5749-2006)
R EmAmEKER (B3 K 200,000 53% BRERAEE- (ERAKEER
KRR ) E) (6B5749-2006)
14 Shandong Weitang City Fangi District Water - Water Supply 40,000 2%6.2%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Water Quality
(6B5749-2006)
R ESTHTRERKEAR  fik 40,000 6% BREERAEE- (ERAKEER
18H E) (6B5749-2006)
15 Shani Water Diversion Project from— Water Supply 55,000 1000% ~ The projectis in operation. ~ N/A
Wenshui to Pingchuan
(Southern line)
I8 AN () kTl ok 56,000 100% BEERAEE- A -
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
16 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang First Water Plant ~~ Water Supply 80,000 580%  The projectis inoperation.  Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GBB749-2006)
ZEIL HAT-KE ok 80,000 5%0% JERERAEE- (EEREKELR
E) (6B5749-2006)
17 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang Second Water Plant ~ Reclaimed 50000 580%  Operation of the project has~ Standards for Drinking
Water et to commence. Water Quality
Treatment (GB5749-2006)
=i iyl B KER 50000 B BRI REAEE: BEKKEEE
18 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant ~ Water Supply 170,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Reclaimed water qualty
slandards
ZEIL HTIKR ok 170,000 580% BRERAEE- (EESAKEEE
E) (6B5749-2006)
19 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi ity Municipal Wter —~ Water Supply 160,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Xijiao Water Water Quality
Resource Water Supply Projec) (GB5749-2006)
2Rl EREMATEKIONER  fok 10000 580% EREEAZE- (EERAKEER
(FAKRAKTR) ) 6B3749-2006)
20 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi ity Municipal Water —~ Water Supply 200,000 580%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Jiangbei Water Quality
Water Plant) (GB5749-2006)
2L EREMATEKIONER  fik Mo 80%  HEEERAEE- (EERAKEER
(k) ) (6B5749-2006)

42 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Daily

Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBE
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
2 Henan Suiping County First Water Supply Water Supply 30,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Plant Project Water Quality
(GBB749-2006)
e HTEE—HKAIEE itk 30,000 1% ERERAEE- {ERRRKEER
E) (6B5749-2006)
2 Henan Suiping County Second Water —~ Water Supply 10,000 69.1%  The projectis in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
i HTEE KRR ok 10,000 1% BRERAEE- (ERAKEEE
E) (6B5749-2006)
2B Henan Suiping Gountry Water Supply and Water Supply/ 80,000 69.1%  Under business Standards for Drinking
Wastewater Treatment Project ~~ Wastewater restructuring. Water Quality
Treatment (GB5749-2006)
i FTEMK KRR KEEM 80,000 1% FHEAH —RMEER (£
ok REKEERE)
(GB574-2006)
Subtotal 2,195,000
et 2,195,000
Total 11,428,000
&R 11,428,000
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Waste Incineration Projects EEEE
Daily
Designed ~ SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBR
& LEREREAH FREE ()  FGHR RRER KEEX
1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Waste 1050 500%  The projectis in operation. /A,
Thermal Power Generation Incineration
LA LEmREEYERE 3 1050 00% BRERAEE- il
2 Sichuan Dazhou Gity Municipal Household ~~ Waste 700 1000% ~ The project is in operafion. ~ N/A.
Waste Incineration Power Incingration
(Generation Project 1st Stage
] ENTETERRNEE AR 70 100% EEERAEE: TER
FBE-K&
3 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household ~~ Wase 30 100.0%  Construction of the project ~ N/A.
Waste Incineration Power Incingration fias yet to commence.
(Generation Project 2nd Stage
Al ENmETEEINEE EE 30 00% BEEE- il
THE BB
4 Thejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power ~ Waste 1100 500%  The projectis in operation. /A
Generafion Incingration
ipie REMEEYEES 3 1100 00% BREERAEE- il
5 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County ~ Waste 600 82.9%  The projectis under A
Household Waste Incineration ~ Incineration construction.
Power Generation Project
LR URREEEEIRIES  ER 600 09 EEERE: NER
ERRL:
Total 3,800
LR 3,800
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Sludge Treatment Projects BiRIER
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AE®  LEER
&0 LEBHERRAH FEEY (i) bR RRER KEEX
T Henan Yinxiang Gity Sludge Treatment Sludge 300 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A
and Disposal Project Treatment
il FAMSERERERE ik 30 691% JERERAEE: NER
2 Henan Nanyang City Waslewater Sludge 20 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment  Treaiment
and Disposal Project 1t Stage
i3 EETIKRERSERE 5 200 61% ERERAEE: NER
RE-HIR
3 Henan Nanyang City Waslewater Sludge 10 69.1%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A.
Treatment Plant Sludge Treatment ~ Treatment
and Disposal Project 2nd Sage
i3 EETIKRERSERE 5 10 60.1% ERERAEE: NER
RE_MIR
4 Hellongjiang~~ Harbin City Wastewater Treatment  Sludge 650 580%  The projectis inoperation. /A,
Plant and Sludge Disposal Project ~ Treatment
1st Stage
=i REETOSKERMAEE 5% 650 5%0% BRERAEE- NER
ETRBE-H
5 Hellongjiang  Harbin City Wastewater Treatment  Sludge 30 580%  The projectis in operation. /A,
Plant and Sludge Disposal Project ~ Treatment
2nd Stage
2RI WEEATOSKERRAEE 5% 30 5%0% ERERAEE- il
ETRER-H
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
RE—%
Daily
Designed  SIIC Env's
Province/ Capacity  Effective Water Quality
Municipality  Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AEE  LEBH
& LERERRAH FERY (i) Fris#E HEER KEEX
6 Heilongjiang  Heihe Sludge Trealment Project Sludge 40 576%  Operation of the projecthas /A,
Treatment yet o commence.
= EUTRRELR ik 0 6%  BRGEE- A
7 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Wastewater Treatment ~ Sludge 10 564%  The projectis in operafion. ~ N/A,
Plant Sludge Disposal Project Treatment
SEIL ERFTERMSER  5R 100 5%4% BRERAEE- oyl
EBH
§  Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Wastewater Sludge 10 580%  The projectisin operation.  N/A
Treament Plant Sludge Treatment ~ Treaiment
Project
=i HEDKEERSERE AR 190 5%0% JBRERAEE- A
1BH
9 Heilongjiang  Ningan City Sludge Treatment Sludge L) 575%  The projectis in operation. ~ N/A
Plant Project Trealment
= ERmSRAERER ik 0 5% BRERAEE- A
10 Hubei Hanxi Sludge Treaiment Sludge 3 800%  The projecthas completed ~ N/A
Treatment {rial operations.
ii5ig BRI EREER Ak 35 800% BEREAFET: oyl
Total 2,255
FREEEE & 2,255
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Overall Review

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from
RMB1,995.1 million in THFY2017 to RMB2,850.9 million in
1HFY2018, representing an increase of 42.9%. Gross profit
(“GP”) has increased from RMB707.7 million in 1HFY2017
to RMB804.3 million in 1HFY2018.

Consequently, the Group’s profit after tax (attributable
to owners of the Company) increased from RMB240.0
million in 1HFY2017 to RMB255.6 million in 1HFY2018,
representing an increase of 6.5%.

The increase was due mainly to contribution from newly
acquired entities as well as from existing entities. The
increase was partially offset by the listing expenses incurred
in 1QFY2018.

For more details on the analysis of the Group’s performance,
please refer to the following sections below.

EEBRAS N
ARGEERERAMZEIAR

it

2018%F ¥4 - REMAL01TEF £
FEMARBNBIBTEREAR
#28.509(8 7T - A B I K T42.9%
SEEMRNTELFHOARE
TOTTE T R E0185F F+F ) A
RHEB43METT

HEAK SETEBAREAA
BB R M BRNTF EFFHAR
#2.400(8 TS R EA185F E¥ F &
AR#E255618 7T » [FLIER6.5% °

BREIZRARFUBRAANRE

RAIMER - 08F ENFTEELD
BRSO EHETHER -

BRSEXENFAN  F22
ATRA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFREASN
(A) Revenue (A) BA
20FY2018  20FY2017  Chamge  1HFY2018  THFY2017  Change
0185 07E W18E 07E
BBE 2R a8 g 3:3 x5 a8
RMB’000 RMB1000 %  RMB’000 RMB1000 %
ABBTRE ARETR % AR®TRE ARETR %
Construction BRUA 908,861 3344 >1000 1,408,526 176,623 814
Operating and mainenance. RFS AL
income from service THES
conoession arrangements HEPA 434,138 406,504 68 845,916 745,035 135
Financial income from senvice  JRG SRR 4
conoession arrangements ZHBBIA 214,023 156,204 39 414,369 336,442 232
Service income FRAEIMA 44,228 0,18 55 74,180 56,537 312
Other revenue A 71,431 4793 00 107,931 80217 5
Total A 1,673,601 995,360 081 2,850,922 195,054 29

Overall, the Group’s revenue increased by RMB855.8
million or 42.9%, from RMB1,995.1 million in
1HFY2017 to RMB2,850.9 million in 1HFY2018.
Revenue across all categories increased in 2QFY2018
and 1HFY2018 as compared to 2QFY2017 and
1HFY2017.

Construction Revenue

Construction revenue amounted to RMB908.9
million and RMB1,408.5 million in 2QFY2018 and
1HFY2018 respectively (2QFY2017: RMB353.4
million; 1HFY2017: RMB776.6 million). The higher
revenue was mainly due to relatively higher amount of
construction activities in progress in 2QFY2018 and
1HFY2018 as compared to 2QFY2017 and 1HFY2017.
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Operating and Maintenance Income
from Service Concession Arrangements/
Financial Income from Service Concession
Arrangements

The aggregate of operating and maintenance income
and financial income from service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB649.1 million and
RMB1,260.3 million in 2QFY2018 and 1HFY2018
respectively (2QFY2017: RMB564.8 million;
1HFY2017: RMB1,081.7 million). The higher revenue
was due mainly to (i) higher water treatment and
supply sales volume; and (ii) contribution by newly
acquired entities.

Service Income

Service income from non-service concession
arrangements amounted to RMB44.2 million and
RMB74.2 million in 2QFY2018 and 1HFY2018
respectively (2QFY2017: RMB29.2 million; 1THFY2017:
RMB56.5 million). The higher revenue was due mainly
to a newly acquired entity.

Other Revenue

Other revenue amounted to RMB71.4 million and
RMB107.9 million in 2QFY2018 and 1HFY2018
respectively (2QFY2017: RMB47.9 million; 1HFY2017:
RMB80.2 million). The increase was mainly due to
higher volume of installation works carried out, which
are ad-hoc in nature.

BERFEERHEEREY
A/ BRERFEERIME
BrA

REFHEEREELHRN
AR R4 A8 8 2 PR BT A W
A2018F F2FE F2018F £+
FRRIRARECANETTAA
R #1260318 7T (20175 $2F
B+ ARELOMBIETT : 20175
EHE ARBI0817ET) °
WABRNTERAR : ()&
BKEEENHKHEES
R(iFr B R AR ER -

310N

FIRBE TR Z T HRBRA
2018@%2 [E 20185 44

AHRARKLETHIAR
B14208 T (0TFE2FE
ARW29208 7T : 20175 £
FoARBS60ETT) < WA
BEROTRRE -KMUBER
EEE

Rt A

H WA\ 20185 527 [ 12018
FLEESRAARBTIINE
T A R #1.079(8 7T (201748
FIEZ ARBATNE T
M17F L5 : ARMB0208
JC) e A NEEBIE
FEHENTETREREN -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EERRAS T

(B)

(©)

Gross Profit (“GP”)/Gross Profit Margin
(“GPM”)

The Group’s GP increased by RMB79.3 million
or 22.5% from RMB352.4 million in 2QFY2017
to RMB431.7 million in 2QFY2018. Meanwhile,
GP increased by RMB96.6 million or 13.6% from
RMB707.7 million in THFY2017 to RMB804.3 million
in THFY2018. The increase was mainly due to higher
construction revenue achieved by the Group as
explained in Note A as well as the contribution from
newly acquired entities.

GPM decreased by 9.6 percentages from 35.4% in
2QFY2017 to 25.8% in 2QFY2018 and 7.3 percentages
from 35.5% in 1HFY2017 to 28.2% in 1HFY2018.
The decrease was due mainly to higher contribution
from construction category during 2QFY2018 and
1HFY2018 (which has a relatively lower GPM).

Other Gains and Losses

Other gains and losses increased from a loss of
RMB2.9 million in 2QFY2017 to a gain of RMB1.8
million in 2QFY2018. From 1HFY2017 to 1HFY2018,
other gains and losses decreased from a gain of
RMB3.2 million to RMB0.8 million. The movement in
other gains and losses is due mainly to the fluctuation
of foreign exchange (mainly resulting from movement
of RMB against SGD) as well as fair value change from
financial assets during the period.
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(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs increased from RMB15.8
million in 2QFY2017 to RMB17.6 million in 2QFY2018
and RMB32.3 million in 1HFY2017 to RMB36.4
million in 1HFY2018. The increase in selling and
distribution costs was due mainly to a newly acquired
entity.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB66.8
million in 2QFY2017 to RMB98.7 million in 2QFY2018
and RMB142.3 million in 1HFY2017 to RMB208.7
million in THFY2018. The increase in administrative
expenses was due mainly to the listing expenses
incurred in 1QFY2018 as well as newly acquired
entities.

Finance Expenses

Finance expenses amounted RMB133.9 million
in 2QFY2018 (2QFY2017: RMB127.1 million)
and RMB263.8 million in 1HFY2018 (1HFY2017:
RMB255.6 million). There is no material variance for
finance expenses in 2QFY2018 and 1HFY2018 as
compared to 2QFY2017 and 1HFY2017.

Share of Results of Associates/Share of
Results of Joint Ventures

The share of results of associates and joint ventures
represents the Group’s share of results in investments
which are accounted for using equity method.

The increase in share of results of joint ventures in
1HFY2018 as compared to THFY2017 was in line with
the increase in amount of waste been processed as
well as better cost control in THFY2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EERRAS T

(H) Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Amortisation of intangible assets increased from
RMB64.2 million in 2QFY2017 to RMBG68.3 million
in 2QFY2018 and RMB129.4 million in 1HFY2017 to
RMB135.7 million in 1THFY2018. The increase was due
to newly acquired entities.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

U)

0

(K)

Current Assets

Current assets as at 30 June 2018 amounted to
RMB3.97 billion (31 December 2017: RMB3.88
billion). There was no material variance for the Group’s
current assets as at 30 June 2018 as compared to 31
December 2017.

Non-current Assets

Non-current assets as at 30 June 2018 amounted to
RMB23.54 billion (31 December 2017: RMB21.77
billion). The increase was due mainly to (i)
consolidation of newly acquired subsidiaries and (ii)
construction of certain wastewater treatment projects
during 1HFY2018. The increase is partially offset by
the decrease in prepayments made for investment in
subsidiaries in FY2017 as a result of completion of
consolidation in THFY2018.

Current Liabilities

Current liabilities as at 30 June 2018 amounted
to RMB7.33 billion (31 December 2017: RMB6.24
billion). The increase was due mainly to (i) new
borrowings taken up which are due for repayment
within one year as well (ii) increase in trade and other
payables as a result of higher amount of construction
activities in progress in THFY2018 and also better
trade payables management.
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(L) Non-current Liabilities

Non-current liabilities as at 30 June 2018 amounted
to RMB9.54 billion (31 December 2017: RMB9.16
billion). The increase was due mainly to new
borrowings taken up which are due for repayment
after one year and consolidation of newly acquired
subsidiaries.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

As at 30 June 2018, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
stood at RMB1,151.4 million (31 December 2017:
RMB1,402.1 million). In 1HFY2018, net cash of RMB417.6
million was used in the Group’s operating activities, mainly
towards the Group’s investments in projects with service
concession arrangements. Excluding cash used in these
projects, net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB874.1 million.

Net cash used in the Group’s investing activities of
RMB296.2 million in 1HFY2018 was due mainly to net cash
outflow from acquisition of subsidiaries and purchase of
property, plant and equipments and intangibles assets.

Net cash generated from financing activities of RMB459.2
million in THFY2018 was due mainly to net proceeds from
bank borrowings, which is partially offset by the interest
paid, net repayment of finance leaseback arrangement and
dividend paid to non-controlling interest shareholders.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
i)

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE GROUP

Capital and Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

The Company had a total of 2,606,589,000 shares in
issue as at 30 June 2018. There was a decrease of
56,000 shares as compared with 2,606,645,000 in
issue as at the end of 2017. The decrease is due to the
cancellation of the treasury shares in compliance with
the listing rules of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Equity attributable to owners of the Company reached
RMB7,751,093,000 as at 30 June 2018, and increase
is due to the net profit for the first half of the year.

Indebtedness

As at 30 June 2018, the total borrowings of the Group
including bank loans, other borrowings, bond issued
and government loans amounted to approximately
RMB11,468,000,000 (31 December 2017:
RMB10,612,000,000), of which 24.8% (31 December
2017: 22.9%) was unsecured credit facilities. The
proportions of Renminbi, US dollars, HK dollars and
other currencies of total borrowings were 85.3%,
6.5%, 5.3% and 2.9% (31 December 2017: 84.3%,
7.0%, 5.6% and 3.2%) respectively. 29.9% of the total
borrowings as at 30 June 2018 are at fixed rate (31
December 2017: 29.7%).
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Capital commitment

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB1,049,452,000 (31 December
2017: RMB1,384,046,000). The Group had sufficient
internal resources and/or through loan markets for the
finance of its capital expenditures.

Bank balances and short term investments

As at 30 June 2018, bank balances and short-
term investments held by the Group amounted
to RMB1,316,000,000 (31 December 2017:
RMB1,533,000,000) and RMB26,057,000 (31
December 2017: RMB34,750,000) respectively.
The proportions of Renminbi, HK dollars and other
currencies of bank balances were 89.4%, 10.0%
and 0.6% (31 December 2017: 82.6%, 15.5% and
1.9%) respectively. Short-term investments include
investments in quoted equity securities that offer the
Group the opportunity for return through dividend
income and fair value gains. They have no fixed
maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of the short-
term investments are based on closing quoted market
prices on the last market day of the six months ended
30 June 2018.

While having sufficient working capital and a healthy
interest cover, the Group is monitoring the market
situation and respective funding requirements on a
regular basis for business development, and will seek
opportunities to optimize its capital structure should
the need arises.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
M¥5EIE
Il FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL = é®mIE -&REARKRRSE
RISKS AND CAPITAL MANAGEMENT FEH
Capital management HxEH

The primary objective of the Group’s capital
management is to ensure that it maintains healthy
capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry
in order to support its business and maximise
shareholder value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debts, which includes borrowings, net cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, treasury
shares, retained profits and other reserves.

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing
ratio regularly. The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in
economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost
of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital are being considered. The Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment
of dividends, return capital to shareholders or new
share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt. No major changes were
made to the objectives, policies or processes during
the six months ended 30 June 2018.
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Group

%@

30 June 2018 31 December 2017

20184E6A308 20174127318

RMB’000 RMB'000

N ARBTT

Total borrowings Mo®) fE R 11,862,661 11,043,185

Less: Cash and cash equivalents & : & RIBLZEY (1,151,430 (1,402,104)

Net debt BEF5E 10,711,231 9,641,081
Equity attributable to owners of A F)EA AJEIGHERS

the Company 7,751,093 7512897

Non-controlling interests R ER 2,890,604 2,730,694

Total equity TEnaE 10,641,697 10,243,591
Net debt/Equity attributable to R FIHEH ABIEETR

owners of the Company T 1.38 1.28

Net debt/Total equity EBFE /e 1.01 0.94

Note: Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings
and finance leases.

Currency Risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures
arising from sales or purchases that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB
whilst none of the costs are denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB. Similarly, the Group’s
trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end
of the reporting period have limited foreign currency
exposures and bulk of the sales and purchases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently,
the Group has not entered into any hedge due to the
limited transactional foreign currency exposure.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
i)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from
their loans and borrowings. The Group’s policy is to
manage interest cost using a mix of fixed and variable-
rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable
interest rates is contractually repriced regularly.
Interest on financial instruments at fixed rates is
fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company
that are not subjected to interest rate risks.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Group. The Group and the
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue
growth while minimising losses incurred due to
increased credit risk exposure. The Group trades only
with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.
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As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the
Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are
trade and other receivables, receivables under service
concession arrangements, cash and cash equivalents
and pledged bank deposits. The amounts presented in
the statement of financial position are net of allowance
for doubtful receivables. An allowance for doubtfu
receivables is made where there is an identified
loss event which, based on previous experience, is
gvidence of a reduction in the recoverability of the
cash flows.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

LREGREMEH

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Interests and Short Positions of the Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company and its Associated
Corporations

As at 30 June 2018, the interests or short positions of our
directors (“Directors”) and chief executive of the Company
in the shares or underlying shares of or debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SF0”)) which will have to be notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”")
pursuant to the provisions of Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SF0), or, which will be required, recorded in the register of
directors’ shareholdings kept by the Company under section
164 of the Companies Act (Chapter 50, Singapore Statutes)
of Singapore, or, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein or which will be
required to notify the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the
Model Code (“Model Code”) for Securities Transaction by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the SEHK (“Hong Kong Listing
Rules”), will be as follows:
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Under Section 164 of the Companies Act (Chapter
50, Singapore Statutes) of Singapore

Bik) $1644&

1848 % In gt ik @ SESOEE b 4 (2

Direct interest

EEER

At beginning At end
Name of Directors and companies EREEERE of the period  of the period
in which interests are held REESNATEE REm REX
SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. I REEREERERAR
Ordinary shares ik
Yang Changmin BERR 11,083,694 11,083,694
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited LS EXRBERLE
Ordinary shares ik
Zhou Jun IEES 195,000 195,000
Except as disclosed in this statement, no Director who B AR EEI - MEATBE

held office at the end of the financial period had interests
in shares or debentures of the Company or of related
corporations, either at the beginning or at the end of the

financial period.

There were no changes in any of the above-mentioned
interests in the Company between the end of the financial

period.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION

LREGREMEH

Under Section 352 of the SFO

#RiE (BHRAREH) HI52F

Interests or short positions in the Company
REQTHEIBNE

Number of  Approximate

Capacity/ ordinary percentage of

Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Director E£a2EH
EREpR g/ #ang EERHE Ba
Yang Changmin Beneficial interest 11,083,694 (L) 0.43%
BRE BEnn

Interests or short positions in Shanghai Industrial Holdings
Limited (“SIHL Holdings”), an associated corporation of

NEBEXERARAR ([LEE
B ) (RRA) 2 ABOAE) MRk

the Company: KR
Number of  Approximate
Capacity/ ordinary percentage of
Nature of Interest shares interest
Name of Director EaEH
3] g/ #anE EERHE BAL
Zhou Jun Beneficial interest 195,000 (L) 0.02%
[&E ey o
Notes: Bi3E -

(L)  denotes Long position

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2018, none of the
Directors or Chief Executive Officer of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares,
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations which had to be notified to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the

Company and the SEHK.

L &rEFE

B £ SCHEE & S 120185630
B ARREZARFITHAEH
BRAR B HEEFEREBE N K
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R (EH R BB GD]) F352055C
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests
and Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 30 June 2018, the persons or entities who have
interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which have been disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register

FERRRAMALIREGRAER
RITHOERRE

R18E6A308 + RAR AR R
HERODEERE(EFRAE K
) FEXVERE2 K370 BIGRIKE TR
RRIFEHERARRIRE (B RS
BB FIBHETHFE B LM

required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the

SFO are as follows:

ZEDTHIKXBRHALRERDT -

Number of

Approximate

ordinary percentage of

Name of Substantial Shareholders Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest
R
TERREE LU E £33 LEREAe Bl
Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph Power")  Beneficial interest 986,929,551 (L) 37.86%
HEERAR ([H]) EnfEn
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited Beneficial interest/Interests in 1,152,348,026 (L) 44.21%
(“S.1. Infrastructure”) controlled corporation
LEERERERAT B/ RAEiEE
((rxER])"
SIHL Holdings " Interests in controlled corporation 1,207,025,926 (L) 46.31%
FEERD R EER
Value Partners Limited @ Beneficial interest 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
ERASEHARY EnfEn
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited @ Interests in controlled corporation 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
SEEASEERBERAAW R EER
Value Partners Group Limited Interests in controlled corporation 280,603,170 (L) 10.76%
EREEERARW R EERR
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited © Interests in controlled corporation  1,207,025,926 (L) 46.31%

TEREZRAERLDFL

R A EER
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LREGREMEH

Number of  Approximate
ordinary percentage of
Name of Substantial Shareholders Capacity/Nature of Interest shares interest
k=3 g
FTERREE B EEHE LEREAe Bl
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Interests in controlled corporation  1,207,025,926 (L) 46.31%
Company Limited ©
Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury RIEEEER
Company Limited®
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Interests in controlled corporation  1,207,025,926 (L) 46.31%
Company Limited (“SIIC")©
HEEX (%E) ARAR RipLEER
([EEDO
Value Partners Classic Fund @ Beneficial interest 224,658,980 (L) 8.61%
EREEERY EnfEn
China Energy Conservation & Environmental ~ Beneficial interest 2237112917 (L) 8.58%
Protection (Hong Kong) Investment
Co., Limited
REERRR (BE) REBRLA  EBnlin
China Energy Conservation and Environmental Interests in controlled corporation 223,712,917 (L) 8.58%

Protection Group (“CECEP”)®
FEEERGREEER A A
([hEEEEE]) o

SRS

64 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



Notes:

Triumph Power directly holds 986,929,551 Shares,
representing approximately 37.86% of the total issued
share capital of our Company. S.I. Infrastructure (the sole
shareholder of Triumph Power), directly holds 165,418,475
Shares and is also deemed to be interested in 986,929,551
Shares directly held by Triumph Power. SIHL Treasury, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL Holdings, is interested in
54,677,900 Shares through certain nominees arrangements.
SIHL Holdings is also the sole shareholder of S.I.
Infrastructure. As such, SIHL Holdings is deemed to be
interested in a total of 1,207,025,926 Shares, representing
approximately 46.31% of the total issued share capital of our
Company as at 30 June 2018.

Value Partners Limited is a fund manager deemed to be
interested in the Shares by virtue of the shareholding of our
Shares by 13 funds (including Value Partners Classic Fund)
under its management. Value Partners Group Limited is
deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100% ownership
in Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, which in turn 100%
owns Value Partners Limited. Value Partners Hong Kong
Limited is deemed to be interested in the Shares via its 100%
ownership in Value Partners Limited. The said information
was based on the information provided by Value Partners
Limited to our Company in June 2017.

PEE -

U]

7B B 575966920 551 AR L7 -
WEARACETRARED
37.86% o NEsHME—RR LERRE
BEEFBH165418 475 - A
BAR NS ER A #9986,929,551
BB P EEED - LEERE
BRENMBAR LENBER
BBETRA AR BER54,677,900
B EEEL - EEERIT
AEBREORE—BR Bt
R018F6A0E - FEZERER
RTE 2£1,207,025,9268% % 17
Bz HEARRAIEBTRE
HERR)46.31% ©

ERESERLNARESKE
HEREENBERED (BEERE
BEES) BEARTRN - #17
RRBH P ER LD - BEEE
BRATBRERBBENEEE
SEBRTEERAF0H A
ERBROPHEAEL MEEE
TEREBARAREAEER
SEB DA AI00%ARE - BIPA
TEEEBBRARANE BB
HRBRESER D AI00%E T
BRERBOPEAER - LB
HOERERESER QAR
FOAMARFRBNER -

Interim Report 2018 ERsR %

65



66

XS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND OTHER INFORMATION
LRESRAMEH

@)

(L)

Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited is directly interested
in approximately 47.77% of the total issued share capital of
SIHL Holdings and is indirectly interested in approximately
7.36% 0 total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings
through |ts whoIIy owned subsidiary SIIC Capital (B.V.I.)
Limited. Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury Company
Limited is directly interested in 100% of the total issued
share capital of Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited.
In addition, SIIC is interested in approximately 59.00% of
the total issued share capital of SIHL Holdings through its
directly and indirectly wholly-owned subsidiaries. Therefore,
each of SIIC, Shanghai Industrial Investment Treasury
Company Limited and Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited
is deemed to be interested in a total of 1,207,025,926 Shares
by virtue of their interests in SIHL Holdings, representing
approximately 46.31% of the total issued share capital of our
Company as of the Latest Practicable Date and immediately
upon the Introduction.

The said information was based on the information provided
by Value Partners Limited to our Company in May 2017.

CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
China Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection
(Hong Kong) Investment Co., Limited as CECEP owns the
entire issued share capital of China Energy Conservation
& Environmental Protection (Hong Kong) Investment Co.,
Limited.

denotes Long position

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2018, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons (who is not a Director
or the Chief Executive of the Company) had an interest or
short position in the Share or underlying Shares of the
Company which would be required to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the register kept by
the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.
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Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 30 June 2018, there were 5,913 (30 June 2017: 5,513)
employees in the Group. Total employee benefits expenses of
the Group (including Directors’ fee) for six months ended 30
June 2018 were approximately RMB270.4 million (30 June
2017: approximately RMB230.9 million). Staff remuneration
packages are determined based on each employee’s
qualifications, experience, position and seniority. The Group
also provides other staff benefits including medical and life
insurance, and grants discretionary incentive bonuses to
eligible staff based on their performance and Group’s results
of operations.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

During the six months ended 30 June 2018, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sole or
redeemed any of the Company'’s listed securities.

Future Plans for Material Investments and
Capital Assets

Save as disclosed in this interim report, the Company does
not have other plans for material investments and capital
assets.

Gearing Ratio

Gearing ratio is measured by the total borrowings less cash
and cash equivalents (“Net Debts”) divided by the equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Total borrowings
comprise bank and other borrowings and finance leases.

As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December 2017, the gearing ratio
were at 1.38 and 1.28.

VR e

R2018F6 A308 + AN &£ B #EA5913
(20174E6 A30H : 5513) A1EE - &
EERET18F6A308 LN @A
MEERNRY (BEEZHRE) #
BB ANRE7048E E T (2017456
AR : HARER09EET) - B
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BYTEAT o
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)
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from
sales or purchases that are denominated in a currency other
than the functional currency of Group entities, primarily
RMB. The Group has no sales denominated in foreign
currencies other than RMB whilst none of the costs are
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly,
the Group’s trade receivable and trade payable balances
at the end of the reporting period had limited foreign
currency exposures and bulk of the sales and purchases
were denominated in the respective functional currencies of
the Group entities which were mainly RMB. Currently, the
Group has not entered into any hedge due to the limited
transactional foreign currency exposure.

Contingent Liabilities

During the six months ended 30 June 2018, the Company
did not have material contingent liabilities. As at 30 June
2018, the Company was not involved in any material legal
proceedings, nor was the Company aware of any pending or
potential material legal proceedings involving the Company.

Pledge of Assets

Details of pledge of assets of the Group are set out in Note
24 to the financial statements.

Significant Investments Held

Except for investment in subsidiaries and joint venture, and
investments in our projects prior to the commencement
of construction and acquisitions, the Group did not hold
any significant investment in equity interest in any other
company during the six months ended 30 June 2018.
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Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries by the
Group during the six months ended 30 June 2018.

Share Capital

Details of the Company’s issued share capital during the six
months ended 30 June 2018 are set out in Note 20 to the
financial statements.

Interim Dividend

The board of Directors (“Board”) has declared an interim
dividend of Singapore dollar (“S$”) 0.01 per ordinary Share
for the six months ended 30 June 2018 (2017: Nil) payable
on 28 September 2018.

Shareholders who hold their shares on the Hong Kong
register of members of the Company shall receive their
interim dividend payment in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$”)
while shareholders who hold their shares on the Singapore
register of members of the Company shall receive their
interim dividend payment in S$.

The applicable exchange rate for converting S$ into HK$ for
the purpose of interim dividend payment in HK$ is made at
the rate of S$1.00 to HK$5.70776, which was the exchange
rate quoted by Monetary Authority of Singapore on 13
August 2018.

Duly completed registrable transfers received by the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, up to 4:30 p.m. on 3 September 2018
were registered before entitlements to be interim dividend
were determined.
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Duly completed registrable transfers received by the
Company’s share registrar in Singapore, RHT Corporate
Advisory Pte. Ltd., 9 Raffles Place, #29-01, Republic Plaza
Tower 1, Singapore 048619, up to 5:00 p.m. on 3 September
2018 were registered before entitlements to be interim
dividend were determined.

Both the Singapore and Hong Kong registers of members of
the Company were closed from Tuesday, 4 September 2018
to Thursday, 6 September 2018, both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares was registered.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. An
Hongjun, Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and Mr. Zhong Ming, has
reviewed the Group’s unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2018.

Compliance with Corporate Governance Codes

The Group has applied the principles and the extent of
compliance with the guidelines as set out in the Singapore
Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (“Code”) and the
applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code ("HK CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Hong Kong List Rules to provide the structure through which
the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest and
enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met. In the
event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code,
the Group will comply with the more onerous provisions.
Throughout the six months ended 30 June 2018, the Group
had complied with the Code and the HK CG Code and where
appropriate, we have provided explanations for deviation
from the Code and the HK CG Code.
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Dealing in Company’s Securities

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing
Manual and the Model Code, the Company has adopted a
Code of Best Practices to provide guidance to its officers on
securities transactions by the Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s shares during the period commencing 30 days
immediately before the announcement of the Company’'s
quarterly and interim results and 60 days immediately before
the announcement of the Company’s full year results, and
ending on the date of the announcement of the relevant
results.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group
are also expected to observe relevant insider trading laws at
all times, even when dealing in securities within permitted
trading period or they are in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company and they are not
allowed to deal in the Company’s securities on short-term
considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the Listing
Manual and Model Code throughout the six months ended
30 June 2018.

Share Option

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share
Option Scheme 2012 and SIIC Environment Share Award
Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall continue
in force at the discretion of the remuneration committee,
subject to a maximum period of ten years commencing 27
April 2012.
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SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012
(the “ESOS 2012”)/SIIC Environment Share
Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESQOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012
is proposed on the basis that it is important to retain and to
give recognition to the Group full time employees, Group
executive directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and their
subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to give recognition
to Group non-executive directors and Parent Group non-
executive directors who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS
2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real
and personal direct interest in the Company and to align the
interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of
the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will
form an integral part of the Group’s incentive compensation
program. The purpose of the ESAS is to provide an
opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
employees and directors of the Group and Parent Group,
who have met performance targets to be remunerated not
just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in
the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
non-executive directors and Parent Group non-executive
directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, non-executive director
refers to a director other than an executive director, including
an independent non-executive director.
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The aggregate number of shares comprised in options
granted to controlling shareholders or their associate(s)
under the ESQOS 2012 shall not exceed 25% of the total
number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards)
which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The
aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted
to each controlling shareholder or their associate(s) shall
not exceed 10% of the total number of shares (comprised in
options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted under the
ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new shares which may be issued
pursuant to the awards granted under the ESAS (“ESAS
Awards”) granted on any date, when aggregated to the
number of new shares issued and/or issuable in respect
of all ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive
schemes of the Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent
(15%) of the issued share capital of the Company (excluding
treasury shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the
ESOS 2012 ("ESOS 2012 Options”) is five years from
the date of offer of such options. Under the ESOS 2012, the
subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by the
Company will be at the market price of a share at the time of
grant, as determined by reference to the daily official list or
any other publication published by the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited for the five consecutive trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer of such option.
ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the
Market Price.

During the six months ended 30 June 2018, no ESOS 2012
Options or ESAS Awards were granted.
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Audit or Review of the Financial Results

The interim results contained in this interim report had not
been audited or reviewed by the auditors of the Company as
of the date of this interim report.

Supplementary Information

1. Where a forecast, or a prospect statement, has
been previously disclosed to Shareholders,
any variance between it and the actual results

Not applicable. No prospect statement was previously
disclosed in the 1st quarter results announcement for
the financial period ended 31 March 2018.

2. If the Group has obtained a general mandate
from Shareholders for interest person
transactions (the “IPTs”), the aggregate value
of such transactions as required under Rule
920(1)(a)(ii) of the Listing Manual of SGX-
ST. If no IPT mandate has been obtained, a
statement to that effect

No general mandate has been obtained from its
Shareholders for IPTs.

3. A statement showing all sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings
as at the end of the current financial period
reported on

As at 30 June 2018, there were no sales, transfers,
cancellation and/or use of subsidiary holdings.
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Negative assurance confirmation on interim
financial results under Rule 705(5) of the
Listing Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that, to the best
of our knowledge, nothing has come to the attention
of the Board which may render the Group’s unaudited
interim financial results for the six months ended 30
June 2018 to be false or misleading in any material
aspect.

Undertakings from the Directors and Executive
Officers pursuant to Rule 720(1) of the Listing
Manual of SGX-ST

On behalf of the Board, we confirm that we have
procured all the required undertakings to comply
with SGX-ST’s listing rules from all the Directors and
executive officers of the Company.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018

BZ201846 A30H IE/SE A

Six months ended 30 June

#E6ANAILEAREAR
2018 2017
20184 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE AREBTR
Note ~ (unaudited) (unaudited)
s (REER) (CREER)
Revenue KA 7 2,850,922 1,995,054
Cost of sales SHEMRA (2,046,648) (1,287,355
Gross profit e 804,274 707,699
Other income =N 8 130,543 124,389
Other gains and losses Hiblzs REE 9 157 3,196
Selling and distribution costs HEERDIEEBR (36,370) (32,344)
Administrative expenses TERB S (208,709) (142,285)
Finance expenses BBER 10 (263,830) (255,593)
Share of results of joint ventures JEEEB®EEE 28,439 25,830
Share of results of associates AN ES (1,404) (1,962)
Profit hefore tax RaFiE 453,700 428,910
Income tax expense FTSBAX 11 (113,110) (118,431)
Profit for the year ERFE 12 340,590 310,479
Profit for the year, atiributable to: TFHIEEEIEERFIE :
Owners of the Company VNI Z=DN 255,600 240,026
Non-controlling interests TR 84,990 70,453
Profit for the year FERFIE 340,590 310,479
Earnings per share BEEF
Basic (RMB cents per share) ERX (FRARES) 13 9.81 10.12
Diluted (RMB cents per share) B (BRARES) 13 9.81 10.12
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB ZREN T -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
HRGeREREMZERAR

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA

Six months ended 30 June

BE6A0B L EA
2018 2017
20185 0175

RMB’000 RMB000
AERBTRE ARETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RiER®E) (KEER)

Profit for the year ERFE 340,590 310,479
Other comprehensive (loss) income: HEMZ2mE (5i8) l&l
ltems that will not be reclassified AETSEN 7 HEE

subsequently to profit or loss BB H
Exchange difference arising from translation #2Z 7 4 H)[E i =58 (24,332) 62,254
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently E 12 A[E# 745 E

o profit or loss B i) A
Exchange differences arising from translation ¥ &g 9ME = £ H)

of foreign operations PE R 6,928 -
Fair value change on available-for-sale AHESRTEAN

financial instruments NHEE - 15,362

6,928 15,362

Total other comprehensive (loss) income  ERNEMZEE (FiE)

for the year, net of tax W858 - ik (17,404) 17,616
Total comprehensive income FRAZEKRALRE

for the year 323,186 388,095
Total comprehensive income UT&BEEE2E

attributable to: I A4 :
Owners of the Company RARERA 238,196 317,642
Non-controlling interests FEE R 84,990 70,453
Total comprehensive income FR2EKRARHE

for the year 323,186 388,095
See accompanying notes to financial statements. BB EFENN T -
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

EHGESMBERAE
At 30 June 2018
R2018F6 530H
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20185 20174
68308 12A318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARETT
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
s (REEFR) (BE%Z)
Current assets mEEE
Cash and cash equivalents e MReEEY 1,151,430 1,402,104
Pledged bank deposits BEMRITER 164,171 130,637
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E A FE U FRIE 14 2,065,302 1,832,883
Bills receivables ES 2,340 7760
Prepayments BB 52,149 38,729
Inventories & 112,191 96,066
Receivables under service concession RIS R E L HIE T
arrangements — current portion JEUFIE — RENE S 15 293,915 260,888
Amounts due from customers EWEF AN TER
for contract work 50,776 37,796
Amounts due from joint venture JEWAEE ¢¥ N 181 137
Amounts due from associates JIE Y Bt 5\ B 2B 49,290 40,766
Financial assets SREE 25 26,057 34,750
Total current assets MBEERTE 3,968,408 3,882,516
Non-current assets ERENEE
Financial assets SREE 2 28,003 26,803
Prepayments TBRERR 272,065 390,364
Receivables under service concession RIS FFEELHIE T
arrangements — non-current portion JEWFIE — EREE S 15 14,520,877 12,991,865
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE NG 16 285,867 206,032
Intangible assets BFEE 17 6,708,898 6,466,660
Land use rights T hE e 6,323 6,459
Long term receivable REEUERR 361,861 361,423
Deferred tax assets EERIAEE 62,244 48,009
Interest in joint ventures iR m%ﬁ'}k&m 742,837 713,523
Interest in associates R AR R R 81,779 83,858
Goodwill on consolidation ApimE 457,241 457 241
Amounts due from associate JEL B = A B 00R 14,543 14,543
Total non-current assets ERBEERE 23,542,538 21,766,780
Total assets BERE 27,510,946 25,649,296

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



At 30 June 2018

201846 4308
30 June 31 December
2018 2017
20185 20174
68308 12A31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARRTRE ARETH
Note ~ (unaudited) (audited)
s (ReEEFE) (s==z)
Current liabilities ik =R
Trade and other payables B 5 R EA0 TR 18 2,882,432 2,376,262
Bills payable to banks R THRITNEE 62,674 49,235
Tax payable FERTRIE 74,393 69,662
Amounts due to customers [ERERPEH
for contract work TR 18,488 16,720
Bank and other borrowings HRITREMER 4,215,317 3,660,906
Finance leases BMEME 73,587 71,746
Total current liabilities mEBELERE 7,326,891 6,244,531
Non-current liabilities FRBAR
Bank and other borrowings AT REA SR 19 1,252,334 6,950,833
Finance leases MEME 321,423 359,700
Deferred tax liabilities EERIAGE 1,844,231 1,739,910
Other non-current liabilities HudEReaE 124,370 110,731
Total non-current liabilities ERBEELE 9,542,358 9,161,174
Capital, reserves and BE - ik
non-controlling interests JERERER
Share capital P A 20 5,951,793 5,951,889
Treasury shares EERG = (96)
Retained earnings REBF 1,843,114 1,591,879
Other reserves Hinf#EE (43,814) (30,775)
Equity attributable to owners KRAEBA
of the Company FEf iz 7,751,008 7512897
Non-controlling interests Eral g 2,890,604 2,730,694
Total equity naE 10,641,697 10,243 591
Total liabilities and equity AfRfEREH 21,510,946 25,649,296

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ERFeESRD=R

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

BHZ20186 4308 IE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
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CONDENSED'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ERFeESRD=R

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

BHZ20186 3308 IE
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BZE2018F6A308 1

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERGEEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

BZ201846 A30H IE/SE A

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6ANHILAER
2018 2017
2018 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash flows from operating activities E&ETHELHRER
Profit before tax RAiFE 453,700 428,910
Adjustments for: LTS IEIEH A -
Allowance for/(Reversal of) doubtful e RERER /(Bml)
receivables, net (rade) FE(EH) 504 (5613)
Reversal of doubtful receivables, net FEWRERELEFE (FES)
(non-trade) (51) -
Depreciation of property, plant and ME  BERSENE
equipment 14,478 10,836
Amortisation of intangible assets BB 135,684 129,388
Amortisation of land use rights i 67 FA A 5 136 134
Loss on disposal of property, HEVE  BERLEESE
plant and equipment 1,260 34
Finance income SRUA (5,518) (8,541)
Finance expenses BiEER 263,830 255,593
Share of results of associates e NTEE 1,404 1,982
Share of results of joint ventures [EIHAEEEE (28,439) (25,830)
Foreign exchange gain SNE U 25 (245) (5,085)
Fair value loss/(gain) from held for HIEEERENAAE
trading investment 18/ (Yas) 829 (4,966)
Operating cash flow before working EEZISEBANMHESTHHRLT
capital changes 837,572 776,872
(Increase)/decrease in: (gm),/ m
Inventories e3¢ (14,034) (8,484)
Amounts due from/to customers for El/ ENEEAHTIRN
contract work, net 3 (11,913) (38,488)
Trade receivables, other receivables and B HENGIR - Bt IR
prepayments RIEFFIA (270,335) (488,923)
Bills receivables e ] (2,820)
Amounts due from joint ventures A B RENIB 611 611
Amounts due from associate FEUR B A R ZIE 2,552 (18,634)
Increase/(decrease) in: /(R -
Trade payables and other payables B 5 e 208 N E A S 2R E
(inclusive of non-current liabilities) (BIEERBERE) 340,215 (101,303)
Bills payable to banks ENTFHEATNEE (15,941) 3,576
Cash from operating activities REBHFEERSRAEE
hefore service concession EHEEMRE
arrangement projects 874,147 122,407
Change in receivables under service RBHTCERYET
concession arrangements (Note A) FEUW R IBEE) (Fi:FA) (1,229,132) (665,407)

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



For the six months ended 30 June 2018

HZ201846 308 1E751E A

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6A30ALLAEAR
2018 2017
2018 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)
Cash used in operating activities RERESTEERISRE
after service concession BEIDMANRS
arrangement projects (354,985) (543,000)
Interest received BULFIE 2,824 7,508
Income tax paid BHAEH (65,445) (68,934)
Net cash used in operating activities #E& ;ZEFF AR & B8 (417,606) (604,426)
Cash flows from investing activities: RFEFBEENHR LT :
Purchase of property, plant and BEME  BERLE
equipment (16,082) (7,984)
Purchase of intangible assets, net of BEENEE NREFNEE
amount on credit terms (113,157) (56,590)
Increase in prepayment for property, ME - BERSENELEE
plant and equipment and intangible TR FIEE M
assets (9,728) (6,893)
Proceeds from disposal of property, WE - BERREBEEMEHIE
plant and equipment 51 9%
Net cash outflow on acquisition of WEENBARRE T8
subsidiaries (Note 22) (Pfi5E22) (157,269) (110,870)
Prepayment for investment in REMBAREMNZE
asubsidiary = (70,000)
Dividend received from associates B Ui R Bl AR A = 3224
Net cash used in investing activities BEFHRARLBH (296,185) (249,019)
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ERGEEReRER

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

Six months ended 30 June

HBECANALNEAR
2018 2017
20185 2174
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRL ARETRT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (REER)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Proceeds from finance leaseback
arrangement

Repayment under finance leaseback
arrangements

Interest paid

Dividend paid to equity shareholders

Dividend paid to non-controlling
interest in subsidiaries

Contribution from non-controlling
interests upon additional capital
injection of a subsidiary

Proceeds from share placement

(Increase)/Decrease in deposits pledged
to banks

MEEHEENHTRR
BT R A S RS E 1,615,284 1,945,982
%Lﬁﬁﬂ&ﬁwﬁ (820,741)  (15659,001)
BMERRZHMEEUR
‘ 131,420 120,000
REREZHER
(167,856) (97,730)
EfF & (255,309) (149.391)
H%AB&% 85} - (110,990
S‘Zh‘l‘ﬁ% A ERERRE
(16,320) (7.300)
HBA T&)\%’Eﬁ\\ééfé
R ERTHE
15,260 17,865
BB EFEHE \ - 1090751
BEMERETER (8M),/ W
(33,535) 96,492

Net cash generated from financing
activities

MEEDEENRLPHE
459,203 1,246,678

Net (decrease)/mcrease in cash and cash
equivalents

fﬁ%&iﬁéi{“% (R)/
2F (254,588) 393,233

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning Hﬁ%}]iﬁ@&gﬁﬁﬁﬁw

of period ) 1,402,104 1,634,556
Effects of exchange rate changes on the T* ‘@ﬁ LM\\%%EE’J

balance of cash held in foreign P A= (1) =7

currencies 3,914 (14,058)
Cash and cash equivalents atend of HIKRERHALEEY

period

1,151,430 2,013,731

Note A:

ETE

In accordance with the application of SFRS(I) INT 12 Service &<*ﬁﬁﬂiﬁl5”“%ﬂf#ﬁmﬁﬂﬂ> RIEE12
Concession Arrangements and SFRS() 1-7 Statement of Cash % WEW%W& 2] R ﬂﬂjiﬂf%
Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession S MEXEA) S1-75 [(BeRE8 X

arrangements has been classified under operating activities. The ﬁﬁk%u@:ﬁ“ ZHIBR TR =
movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements iﬁ?ﬂ%%/ﬁﬂlﬁ—r RBFIEER

was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of EFIETJWSZ '''''' BT DR ERN18E
new or existing water treatment facilities 6M2018 and 20FY2018  7~1E /3 &2018%&5{&[‘%2 EERR,/

respectively.

B EFOIRARBIERIG

See accompanying notes to financial statements. BHBHZFENN T -

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF



GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a
public limited company, incorporated and domiciled
in the Republic of Singapore and is listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(the “SGX-ST”). The shares of the Company (the
“Share(s)”) have been listed on the mainboard of
SGX-ST and then subsequently were dual listed (the
“Listing”) on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 23
March 2018 (the “Listing Date”).

The Company and its subsidiaries’ (together, “the
Group”) immediate and ultimate holding companies
are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“SII”)
incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
(“SIC”) incorporated in Hong Kong respectively. The
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company is located at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02
Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related companies
in these financial statements refer to members of the
ultimate holding company’s group of companies.

The presentation currency of the financial statements
is Renminbi (‘RMB”) as the Group’s operations are
substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G M RRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

HZ201846 308 1E751E A
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15: .
NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

2.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The unaudited interim condensed consolidated
financial statements for the six months ended
30 June 2018 have been prepared in accordance
with Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(1)”) 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” issued by the Accounting Standards
Council (“ASC”) and the applicable disclosure
requirements of Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In December 2017, ASC issued the SFRS(I). SFRS(I)
comprises standards and interpretations that are
equivalent to International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB"). The Group’s
financial statements for the financial year ending 31
December 2018 will be prepared in accordance with
SFRS(I) issued by the ASC, and IFRS issued by the
IASB.

The Group has applied the same accounting policies
and methods of computation in the financial statements
for the current financial period as that of the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017, except for the adoption of new/revised SFRS(I)
applicable for the financial period beginning 1 January
2018 as follows:

SFRS(I)9  Financial Instruments

SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF

REREE

ZEEZE2018F6H30R 1L/ A
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BHRENRBENENZES
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SERM iR BRR B 15 4R
EEEA o CH Ik BIBR B 75 3
R BEREH LIRS
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e (B B B s ZE R
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R BIIR B 5 e 2EA) MBI
S EREE R M (BIR
BB HREER) REEZ2018
FNRANA BB FENE
Hk o

fR T 201851 AR R a0 B
DUERR R il A e BT IR A
B GhinsERMBHRE
BRI SN - REERA I B
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impact assessment

(@) Management has performed a detailed analysis
of those new pronouncements relevant to the
Group and the Company, which are effective
from financial year ending 31 December 2018,
and determined that there will be no material
adjustments expected from the initial application,
other than additional enhanced disclosures,
and the following changes to recognition and
measurement policies:

e (Change in basis of recognising
impairment loss under SFRS(I) 9

(b) Management has performed a preliminary
analysis of those relevant pronouncements which
are effective from annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2019, and does not expect
material adjustments to arise other than:

e (Change in the accounting for leases as a
lessee under SFRS(1) 16

The adoption of the above new and revised standards
does not have any significant impact on the financial
statements of the Group.

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

HZ201846 308 1E751E A

3. FEEHEE (#)

ARG

()

EEECHARALRE
RARBNZEHN DM
(B & 22018512 A31H
I BEREREER) #
THENIN LHE
REEREREZIMG
TEREAHE T8
REIEZENRES
RIARBER R EBR
KT 528 -

. REGTMAER
BHBRERA) 5
08 B 16 5 1B
e

BHED H%FA2019
FIAB R 2 % F N
FEHBAMOBRL
WETNT DN L'
HIreELBEARE
TX—TRERS

. GIMEBBRHG
H5£8) H16%
BTEE ({5
BA) HABFR
H2H

RN LR RSB TR
AEAGERNBRRALBER

5,480
wE e
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

4,

ESTIMATES

The preparation of interim financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets
and liabilities, income and expense. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

In preparing this condensed consolidated financial
statements, the significant judgements made by
management in applying the Group’s accounting
policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty were
the same as those that applied to the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial
risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks include
(i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk, (iii)
liquidity risk; and (iv) credit risk. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies and procedures
for the management of these risks, which are executed
by the Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The interim condensed consolidated financial
statements do not include all financial risk
management information and disclosures required
in the annual financial statements, and should be
read in conjunction with the Group’s annual financial
statements as at 31 December 2017.

There have been no changes in the risk management
policies since year end.
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(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business segments based on their products and
services, and has four reportable segments as follows:

Construction:

Principal activities include design, assembly,
construction, installation and commissioning of water
supply or waste water treatment systems/plants for
industrials and municipals. Exclude construction
margin recognised in relation to construction of the
Group’s service concession arrangements related
assets by external parties.

Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water and sludge related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements
and management and operation of water and sludge
related infrastructure under non-service concession
arrangements and financial income under service
concession arrangements.

Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of water supply related infrastructure
under service concession arrangements.

Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management
and operation of waste incineration related
infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Other operations include design and consultancy on
the projects and installation of water meters. None
of these segments meets any of the quantitative
thresholds for determining reportable segments for the
six months ended 30 June 2018 and 2017.

Management monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is
evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group
basis and are not allocated to operating segments.
Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of
corporate assets and liabilities, tax assets and
liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on
agreed-term basis in a manner similar to transactions
with third parties.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA

REVENUE 1. B|A
Six months ended 30 June
#HECANALNER
2018 2017
20184 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REH) (K&
Construction revenue BRIKA 1,408,526 776,623
Operating and maintenance income from 2 & BRI 4582
Service concession arrangements THRELTEERA 845,916 745,235
Financial income from service RERB RS
concession arrangements ZTHHLRBA 414,369 336,442
Service income AREMA 74,180 56,537
Others Htb 107,931 80,217
2,850,922 1,995,054
OTHER INCOME 8. HfilkA
Six months ended 30 June
#E6H30ALENEAR
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
AERBTRE AREBTR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(k#Fat) (R=3t)
Interest income on bank balances PITHAT SN 3,098 6,720
Other interest income HF S UA 2,420 1,821
5,518 8,541
Compensation for relocation of a water 57K & IR BB RO (&
treatment plant - 5,651
Government subsidies KIS HE BN 93,349 82,995
Installation of water meters ZHEKE 16,939 17,361
Others Hith 14,737 9,840
130,543 124,388
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HftkBRER
Six months ended 30 June
#BE6HA30ALNEAR
2018 2017
20184 0175
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARETFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
€3 119 (K&

Fair value (0ss) gain on SREENAR
financial assets (F518) Uzt (829) 4,965
Net foreign exchange gain (10ss) SNENES (B51B) 38 1,586 (1,769)
157 3,196
10. FINANCE EXPENSES 10. MEFRAX
Six months ended 30 June

HE6A30BEAER
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000

ABR®TT ARETT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(k#Eat) (R&3t)

Interest expense on interest-bearing 5t EF R AL

loans and borrowings MERX 262,977 253,634
Financial expense on amortisation of  {RE & E AR ER L
retention monies 126 225
Financial expense on amortisation of ~ Ai{E B /EF #4480
benefits to ex-employees REMY 721 706
Others Hit 6 1,028
263,830 255,593
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 1. RBREAX
Six months ended 30 June
BE6HA30ALNREAR
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREFL
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RE) (K=
Current tax REARIIE
— Current year —AEE 68,931 70,831
— Under provision in respect of -~ BEFERETR
prior years 1,175 166
Deferred tax ERERIE
— Current year —AEE 44,290 46,064
~ Under provision in respect of - BEFERETR
prior years (1,286) 1,370
113,110 118,431

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore
companies of the Group is 17% (six months ended 30
June 2017: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards. In accordance with the “Income Tax Law of
the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and
Foreign Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging
in public infrastructure projects, are entitled to full
exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50%
reduction in EIT for the next three years from the first
year of generating operating income.

BRRAEEH KA FRE
B ERPEBBERT%
(8 2201764308 1L < @
H1%) ¢

RE(PEARLME ([
Bl eEABHE (KEx
FImz))) R(EEMBHR
EERED) - FEME AR
#) B & B008F1A1B £ &
25% - RE(FESNARED
FMIBERABHE) - B
THELAERREIEE HM
BRAAREELEZRAN
BFE  IRE=Fx2H
REMERAER - LWHREER
=ZFBERE0DEMEH o
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R MR RN

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

12. PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 12. RARFE
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging FRFBEEHHR GTA) T
(crediting): =3

Six months ended 30 June

BECA0ALLKEA
2018 2017
20185 0175
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTE ARBTR
Note (unaudited) (unaudited)
i (REE) (RET)

Amortisation of intangible assets 4 712 & A 3 135,684 129,388
Amortisation of land use rights 355 P I 2 3 136 134
Depreciation of property, plant — ¥1% - M= RRETE

and equipment 14,478 10,836
Loss on disposal of property, ~— HEWE  BER
plant and equipment REEE 1,260 34
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss, net SMNE (Uizs) /518 558 (1,586) 1,769
Allowance for/(reversal of) JEU REREH

doubtful receivables (trade) (BE)(E5) 504 (5,613)
Reversal of doubtful receivables U REEE(E (3EEB 5)

(non-trade) (51) -
Fair value loss/(gain) from BEESREN

held-for-trading investment DAERBE/ (k) 829 (4,966)
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share (“EPS”) attributable to owners of the Company is
based on the following data:

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA
13. SEREF
AREHEAEEERERR
BERFN (T8REF]) IR
BTIISRETE -

Six months ended 30 June

#HE6A30REKER
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE ARETR
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RE) (K&
Earnings for the purpose of basic and st EEAR R EEFR
diluted EPS(profit for the period BRWFE (RRE
attributable to owners BB AEEBHERAMNE)
of the Company) 255,600 240,026

Six months ended 30 June

#E6H30ALNEAR

2018 2017

20185 20174

No. of shares No. of shares

('000) (000)

B8 E 8B

(FHB&) (F&)

(unaudited) (unaudited)

(RE) (K&
Weighted average number of ordinary T EEA R #E M
shares for the purpose of basic AL mAR e

and diluted EPS Fi58 2,606,589 2,372,611
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR S MERRME

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

14. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of allowance of doubtful receivables, presented

14. BHREMEWRE

ATARBERRRERAH
25IME ZRYFRE (ke

based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting UG REEAE) EEEA DT -
period:

30 June 2018 31 December 2017
2018E6H30H 2017F12H31H
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RE) (&)
Within 30 days RI=E 307,757 410,159
Within 31 to 60 days IZE60EA 154,600 93,484
Within 61 to 90 days 612908 A 145,246 70,030
Within 91 to 180 days 91E180HA 182,492 128,753
Within 181 to 365 days 1813658 262,862 185,090
Over 365 days 818365 H 365,815 405,513
1,418,772 1,293,029

Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are
non-interest bearing with credit periods generally
ranging from 0 to 180 (six months ended 30 June
2017: 0 to 180) days.

102 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018

15. RECEIVABLES UNDER SERVICE 15.

CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration given by the grantor for a service
concession arrangement is accounted for as an
intangible asset (operating concessions) or a
financial asset (receivables under service concession
arrangements) or a combination of both, as
appropriate. The intangible asset component is
detailed in Note 17, and the financial asset component
is as follows:

HZ201846 308 1E751E A

BERTFEERFRTE
3]

BT ARG TGS L HHE
HOHEARRENEE (5
AREE) REREE (R
R R E 2 A T R R)
IMERES (MER) - B
BEAKE DRI -
meBEEARBIWT -

30 June 2018 31 December 2017

201856 A 308 20175124311

RMB’000 RMB000
ARBTT AREFT
(unaudited) (audited)

(k&Eat) (&)

Receivables under service concession  FRISHE FFE L HE T

arrangements FEdzhE 14,814,792 13,252,753
Less: Current portion classified as i : DB ARENEEN

current assets mEE S (293,915) (260,888)
Non-current portion FERBILH 14,520,877 12,991,865
Expected collection schedule is BHBREREINAT -

analysed as follows:
Within 1 year 1R 293,915 260,888
Within 2 to 5 years PEXY:30 1,452,489 1,220,340
Over 5 years S5EE 13,068,388 11,771,525

14,814,792 13,252,753
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NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

16.

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the period, the Group’s additions of property,
plant and equipment amounted to RMB16,850,000
(Six months ended 30 June 2017: RMB8,052,000).
There were disposals and/or write-off of property, plant
and equipment with an aggregate carrying amount
of RMB1,567,000 (Six months ended 30 June 2017:
RMB120,000) during the six months ended 30 June
2018.

Certain property, plant and equipment with carrying
value of RMB14,836,000 were pledged to secure the
Group’s bank borrowings as at 30 June 2018 (31
December 2017: RMB15,604,000).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the period, the Group’s additions of intangible
assets amounted to RMB224,725,000 (Six months
ended 30 June 2017: RMB167,647,000,000).

Certain intangibles with carrying value of
RMB1,381,292,000 were pledged to secure the Group’s
bank borrowings as at 30 June 2018 (31 December
2017: RMB1,266,277,000).

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018

HZ201846 308 1E751E A

18. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18. BAREMEMNRIE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables REEBRZEZE A2
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the B 5 e SR R BR R 2 4T 10
reporting period: ™
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
20185E6A30H 20174128318
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE AREBTR
(unaudited) (audited)
€3 1) (&)
Within 30 days 0HA 924,194 495,949
Within 31 to 60 days IE60HA 83,493 61,987
Within 61 to 90 days EXIEIAY 92,843 77,975
Within 91 to 180 days 91Z=180HA 19,714 238,950
Within 181 to 365 days 18123656 A 329,817 128,869
QOver 365 days Hi@365H 346,439 413,615
1,856,500 1,417,345
The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 BENTHEEHARNEN
days (six months ended 30 June 2017: 30 to 90 days). H (B 2201796 A308 [/~ @
No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding A:0ENE) - HEFE B
balances. ERERIEFIS -
BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 19. BITRAMMER

19.

During the current reporting period, the Group
(i) obtained new borrowings in the amount of
approximately RMB1,615,000,000 (six months ended
30 June 2017: RMB1,946,000,000) and (ii) repaid
borrowings of approximately RMB830,000,000 (six
months ended 30 June 2017: RMB1,659,000,000).

PAGEHE - AEE(()EF
A& T4 A R #1,615,000,000
7L (B E2017F6 A308 IE X
& R A R #1946,000,000
) RIEEERHDARE
830,000,0007T (& =20174
6ANE EAREA: AR
1,659,000,0007T) ©
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

20. SHARE CAPITAL 20. BF

Group and Company
FEERFTLT

Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LiEReE &8
RMB’000
ABR®TT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REs) (REE)

Issued and paid up share capital BRITREERE

At 1 January 2018 201851 A1H 2,606,645,126 5,951,889
Cancellation of treasury shares HEET RS (56,400) (96)
At 30 June 2018 R2018E6 A30H 2,606,588,726 5,951,793

Group and Company

AEBRALTF
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
LimREE 8
RMB000
ARETT

(unaudited) (unaudited)
(R&T) (R&E:T)

Issued and paid up share capital ERTREERE

At 1 January 2017 20171 A1H 2,256,645,126 4,861,138
Share placement (net of issue costs)  ARIAECE (FORREEITAA) 350,000,000 1,090,751
At 30 June 2017 20176 A30H 2,606,645,126 5,951,889
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive LERHEEABRNARRAME
dividends as and when declared by the Company. HEIREWIRE - A LR
All ordinary shares carry one vote per share without BB E—ERTTRE - &
restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value. BRI EEE o

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXRGERERAT



21,

22.

(a)

DIVIDENDS

During the six months ended 30 June 2017, a final
one-tier tax exempt dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary
share, totalling S$22.5 million (RMB111.0 million)
was declared and paid in respect of the previous
financial year ended 31 December 2016.

On 13 August 2018, the Board has resolved to declare
an interim dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share which
is payable on 28 September 2018 to shareholders who
are on the register at 3 September 2018. This interim
dividend has not been recognised as a liability in this
interim financial information. It will be recognised in
shareholders’ equity in the year ending 31 December
2018.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

Acquisition of Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment
Co., Ltd (“Dalian Ziguang”) and Dalian
Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co.,
Ltd. (“Ziguang Lingshui”)

In February 2018, the Group through its 75.5% owned
subsidiary, SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co.,
Ltd (“SIC Weifang”), completed the acquisition of
100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang for a total cash
consideration of RMB108,480,000.

In February 2018, the Group through SIIC Weifang
and its 100% owned subsidiary, Hong Kong Jinhaide
Holdings Limited, completed the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Ziguang Lingshui for a total cash
consideration of RMB101,910,000.

Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui are principally
involved in the operation of two waste water treatment
plants with total design capacity of 170,000 tons/day,
and are based in Dalian City, Liaoning Province, PRC.

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

21

22,

(a)

BZE201846 8308 1L~ AR
.7}

BZE201746 4308 1EAEA -
AEERE Z2016512A31H
L HEMBREEE IR RN
HE-HRACREERER
BRO.0IFTT - AF25BEHT
(ARBINIEET) -

R018F8A1A - EEEH)

201859 A3R &5 R R &
M EA R Z kT SIS B
@001 T K HR2018
FOABEIEN - KR HR LS
AR AR HI R TS B R R A
BfE - ARRNEE018512A
$1A LR BRI R RERR

EMELR
BEBAXELEEKBEERLT
(TKESX]) RAEEK &
KEKREBERAT (%%
&K

R018F28 > AEBEERE
BETSWESHHBAR £
FREER G455 BRAAF
((EEREHF]) TR KE
REEHI00%MME - BHREE
B 5 AR E108,480,0007T °

RAN18F2H - REEEB L
ERBAVLEENBLARE
BEBRERARRAEKY
BERAZKI0%AE  BRE
HERARE01,910,0007T ©

INCESINE S0 YIRS
BREEMRTKEER - A
Rt EERE 73170,00008 » RFK
ARBURTREEEANE
m o
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

22.

(a)

(b)

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Acquisition of Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment
Co., Ltd (“Dalian Ziguang”) and Dalian
Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment Co.,
Ltd. (“Ziguang Lingshui”) (Continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB520,000 had been recognised in the
“Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the period ended 30 June 2018.

From the date of acquisition, Dalian Ziguang
and Ziguang Lingshui contributed revenue of
RMB72,053,000 and net profit of RMB15,687,000
to the Group. If the combination had taken place
at the beginning of the financial year, the Group’s
revenue and profit after tax would have been
RMB2,862,149,000 and RMB341,603,000 respectively.
The pro forma information is for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue
and profit of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment
Water Co., Lid. (“Fangzi Water”)

In February 2018, the Group through its 51.3% owned
subsidiary, Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. (“Weifang
Tap Water”), completed the acquisition of 51% equity
interest in Fangzi Water for a total subscription
consideration of RMB79,080,000. Fangzi Water is
involved in the operation of one water supply project
with total design capacity of 40,000 tons/day, and is
based in Weifang City, Shandong Province, PRC.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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(a)

(b)

iR LR (&)

BRXEEAKERRLT
TKERE) RAXERER
KA KEERRAR (RKE
&K 1) ()
BREARRRZKE
BRKRBORZRAARE
520,0007C B A 7R £ E A 22018
FOA0R FHEMER T
[TBFX | RE P H#R

BRBRE  REZRRER
BRKBAEBERZBARBA
[ #572,053,0007C K2 48 A & A
X #15,687,0007C « fi & B 7
APBENELE - KEER
WARBEMBERDBBA
X #2,862,149,0007T 2 A R
341,603,0007C « & & KHE i
MEAZA - RBRARRN2018
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EAMBARMNE - HAAR
RRFGETER -
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RAT (THhF#K])
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22.

(b)

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment
Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi Water”) (Continued)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting
to RMB300,000 had been recognised in the
“Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the period ended 30 June 2018.

From the date of acquisition, Fangzi Water contributed
revenue of RMB15,164,000 and net loss of
RMB795,000 to the Group. If the combination had
taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been
RMB2,854,213,000 and RMB339,893,000 respectively.
The pro forma information is for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue
and profit of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2018, nor is it intended to be a projection of
future results.

The purchase price allocation (“PPA”) exercise
in respect of the above acquisitions has not been
completed as at 30 June 2018. The Group has 12
months from date of acquisition to finalise the fair
value measurement and accounting as allowed under
SFRS(I) 3 Business Combinations. For the current
reporting period, the Group has determined that the
purchase consideration for the above acquisitions
approximates the provisional fair value of the net
identifiable asset acquired. Accordingly, no provisional
goodwill or negative goodwill arising from this
acquisition was recognised.

For the six months ended 30 June 2018

22,

(b)

BZE201846 8308 1L~ AR
iR LR (&)

#GTHTELRBRER/RKS
RAT (THhFH#K]) ()
BREARRRZKE
BRKRBORZRAARE
300,0007T B A 7R £ E A 22018
FOA0R FHEMER T
[TBFX ] REPHER

BRBERE  JIFHAKAR
SEERMZUARARE
15,164,0007C & B 8% 8 A A
& #5795,0007T © fid & Hf 7Y K
PBRENELE REENR
ARBEMBERDHIBAR
#2,8542130007 &2 A B
339,893,000 © & & KHE i
MEAZA - RBRARRN2018
FIARERRBAREER
EAMBARMNE - HAAR
HARRZEOEN -

ARLIBESENEER
PE(REENK] THER
01856 H30E MARTH ° 1B
R o0 352 B B 1 75 3 5 2 R
FIREBAH AT A%
EEREAKEEREREAR
TRAAEHEREE AR -
RAREHE ~A&ECE
T LNESANEEHE
HWERERBN ARSI FEE
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018

HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

22. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Details of the assets acquired, liabilities recognised
and consideration transferred in respect of the above
acquisition are as follows:—

22. WREPREE LR (1)

AR LR RBEEEMRENE
E - RN ERAEEDY
BEZHEDNT

Dalian Liguang Fangzi
Ziquang Lingshui Water Total
RERE RREK HTEK &t
RMB000 RMBO0O  RMBOOD RMB000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Provisional far value of assefs acquied and ~— WiBE 2 B - WEEBERMRER
liabilis recognised at the respective date BBz EE AL E"
of acquisition™
Current assets RHEE 3143 13405 16,848 61685
Non-current assets FRBEE 167875 200,131 82892 450,698
Currnt itilfes TE&E (9028) (2299 (23760 (125,700)
Non-current liabilities ERPEE (#1.799) (56,657) - (100,456)
Totl identifable net assets at far value BE= e N R 106480 101910 70 286370
Non-controlling intrest measures a farvalue  bAR 7 B3 2 7 FE BB IS - - (BB (%)
108,480 101910 - 210390
Consideration ansierred BRUE
Cash paid EfEe 69100 91,350 - 160,450
Cash prepaic in previous financial year HEEREEEARS 39360 10560 - 19940
Less: Net assets acquired B WENFEE (108480)  (101310) - (1030)
Goodwil BE - - - -
Net cash nflow arising from acquistions SR ATRA %
Cash consideraton paid ENRZHE 69,100 91,350 - 16040
Less: Cashand cash equivalents acquired - W ZBATBAZEY (%32) (1157) (109) (3181)
Net cash inflow on acquisitons WEEZFRETA 68,168 90193 (109 157269
* The fair value of assets acquired and liabilities * WEEENBRRBEBHRQ
recognised presented may be subjected to changes AETE Enﬁzﬁ%%’f%/ﬁ
upon the completion and finalisation of the PPA @E&?ﬁgi """"" %) -

EXercise.
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA

23. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 23. AFEE

30 June 2018 31 December 2017
2018E6A30H  2017%12A31H

RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR ARBTL
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (B%%)
Capital expenditure contracted for BB TEBMETOERE
but not provided in the consolidated GaUBREREEN
financial statements in respect of BARY
— Additions in construction-in-progress —- EmEREESLE
relating to service concession ZHEMNERIE
arangement 781,954 907,219
- Acquisition of a TOT waste water plant — WEETOT5 K& 160,000 260,000
— Acquisition of subsidiaries YN 46,211 155,540
—Capital injection into an associate - mEENETE 48,000 48,000
- Additional investment in available-for-sale - AAEHEEL BT AR
financial instrument FIMRE 13,287 13,287
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

24,

25.

PLEDGE ON ASSETS

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the
Group to secure banking facilities granted by these
banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of
certain operating concession assets are as follows:

24,

HEEH
AEERESRITRTHRT
FEEE HELRMHEER
ERERETRIFEEEEM
BAMEENRAELEN
T

Group
50
30 June 2018 31 December 2017
2018F6A308 20175127318
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TR AREFT
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (E58%)
Pledged bank deposits BHEIRRITER 164,367 130,637
Property, plant and equipment M - BB N ERAE 14,836 15,604
Investment in a subsidiary RETBARIMEE 120,000 120,000
Intangible assets B EE 1,381,292 1,266,277
Land use rights T (F A 1,195 1,253
Trade receivables B F A 49,474 2,630
Receivables under service R EELHET
concession arrangements TEWFRIE 7,460,542 7,168,020
9,191,706 8,704,421
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25. €@MIAZAREHE
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Except as detailed in the following tables below, the BRTRAFRESN  ARAE

directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all other financial assets and financial
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements to approximate
their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced
to market interest rates on or near the end of the
reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise
the instruments approximates the prevailing market
interest rates.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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(i)

For the six months ended 30 June 2018
EZE2018F6 8308 1E~EA

25. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25 ¢MIAZLAREME
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (&)
Fair value of financial assets that are () &RMEESRENREFHL
measured at fair value on a recurring basis BHELORE
Value Significant
Fair value technique unobservable
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs input
R EXTURR
SREE NRE NREER EER AR BARE
30 June 31 December
2018 017
201856A308 20175127431
RMB’000 RMB000
ABRTR  ARETT
(unaudited) (audited)
(RBER) (&27)
Financial assets SREE
Listed equity security 26,057 3750 Level1 (uoted price in an Not applicable
active market
ERAES £ REETSHRE  NER
Unlisted equity security 26,003 26,803 Level 3 Market approach Discount for lack of
marketability, determined
by reference to the share
price of listed entities in
similar industries
FMRAE S =R 5% BREENAE LT
ERREGETR
BTSRRI
ERTHR
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

25. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 25. ¢ MIRZLAREHE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) (#)

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and (i) FRERZEFHERLULR
financial liabilities that are not measured ExERAREEELEFELRE
at fair value on a recurring basis and HEBENEZENEERE
whose carrying amounts are not reasonable MEARMARE

approximation of fair value

30 June 2018 31 December 2017

201856A 308 MTE12R31R
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value

FEE  2hE RERE )

RMB’000  RMB’000  RMBO00  RMBI000
ARETT ARBTRT AR%TT ARETT
(unaudited)  (audited)  (audited)  (unaudited)
(REEE) (BER) (£20) (REFR)

Financial assets SMEE

Receivables under service RBETCERYET

concession arrangements® [EUzEe 14,814,792 16,018,279 13252753 14,453 962
Financial liabilities eHRR

Bank and other borrowings: FITREMER :

— Fixed rate borrowings @ - TEEHN (3,428,564) (3,472,233) (3,153862)  (3,101,054)
Other non-current liabilities © HitEREage (56,783)  (45,485) (56,767) (46,206)

(a)  The fair values of receivables under service concession  (a) ERETRBRRISETCER

arrangements, bank and other borrowings and other BEETRWARIE B E
non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table above W%?ﬂxﬁﬁ@#/mﬁﬁtﬁﬁ
are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy /Nﬂ SERANEERRE=
and the fair values are estimated by discounting ’&MEE’\#&HEHHXL@%
expected future cash flows at prevailing interest rate or fﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬂ*?}(fﬁim&fﬁﬁﬂ
borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period. G FFIR A

There was no transfer amongst Levels 1, 2 and 3 in RRERENE R E=R
both periods. RE =Rl maEs -
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018

26. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 26.

In addition to the related party information disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had
the following significant related party transactions
which were carried out in the normal course of
business as agreed between the parties during the
financial year:

HZ201846 308 1E751E A

ABAR R

PRI AR ISR Bt it 77 P
BOBB AR ARER
FRBERAA TR H
TR —REB BT ETH
BREHIRS -

Nature of
Related party transactions
] b) ZHME

Six months ended 30 June

BE6A0HL<EA
2018 2017
20184 0175
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT

(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REER) (RigEZ)

Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s
intermediate holding company Interest expenses

ARRRNMER AR EHB AR BRI 51,018 62,323
Compensation of Directors and key EERIEEERBARHFH

management personnel

Six months ended 30 June

BE6A30B L} EA
2018 2017
20185 20174
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARETFT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REBER) (REBEZ)

Wages, salaries and bonus I Hekitid
Defined benefit contributions REBFIE
Others Hith

15,858 15,368
2,394 1,130
222 m
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For the six months ended 30 June 2018
HZ2018E6 8308 1/~ A

26.

27.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Purchase of legal and corporate secretarial
services from firms related to a Director

The Company engages certain professional firms for
legal and corporate secretarial services. One of the
Company’s Directors (who resigned near financial year
ending 31 December 2017) holds and/or has held
senior managerial position in these firms.

Total amount of fees in relation to legal and corporate
secretarial services provided for the six months ended
30 June 2017 was approximately RMB1,357,000. An
amount of RMB99,000 was outstanding at the end 30
June 2017.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2018 and 31 December 2017, the Group
has no material contingent liabilities.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. LSEXREZRERAF
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21,

ABAEXS (1))

RAEEARENLRAMRE
BRAFMERS
ARRERETEXERAR
HEERAANERE - K
RAMEF—RES (RNE
ENTFNRANB LV BEE
BRAEE) REFARME
R/RERZELREES
REIE BT -

BE01746H30A LESEA -
ERRRTRERBHERE
B4 A AR H1,357,0007C  #L
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B ARE0007T ©

HERR

201856 H30R 220171273
B ARETEEALBA

&



SIIC ENVI RONM ENT HOLDINGE D. .-_.
JompanyiRegistration: I\'Iaor220021804’ R“r
@ne ema‘s'i;k!Avenue #370 Mll enia Tower
oF Smgapore 039,192

Tel' (65) 653812598 L

Fax:/(65)16538 2896
Smtrae o &

=

)‘,"WWW sucenv com ’

,- ,:d/ i f: % -'j;ﬂ’ P Y

f"y
Eg 4

- R BT



	Cover

	Contents
	Corporate Mission
	Corporate Profile
	Corporate Information
	Business Structure
	Project Location Map
	Project Overview
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Financial Review
	Corporate Governance and
Other Information 
	Condensed Consolidated Statement Of
Profit Or Loss
	Condensed Consolidated Statement Of Profit Or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 

	Condensed Consolidated Statement Of Financial Position

	Condensed Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

	Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

	Notes To The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

	Back Cover 


